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McKINNEY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Project Grant Application
Fiscal Year 2020

IMPORTANT:

Please read the McKinney Community Development Corporation Grant Guidelines prior to completing
this application.

The Grant Guidelines and Application are available at www.mckinneycdc.org: by calling 972.547.7653
or by emailing cschneible@mckinneycdc.org

Contact us to discuss your plans for submitting an application prior to completing the
form.

A completed application and all supporting documents are required to be submitted via email or on a
thumb drive for consideration by the MCDC board. Please submit the application to:

McKinney Community Development Corporation
5900 S. Lake Forest Blvd., Suite 110
McKinney, TX 75070

If you are interested in preliminary Board of Directors review of your project proposal or idea, please
complete and submit the Letter of Inquiry form, available at www.mckinneycdc.org, by calling
972.547.7653 or emailing cschneible@mckinneycdc.orq.

Applications must be completed in full, using this form, and received by MCDC, via email or on a
thumb drive, by 5:00 p.m. on the date indicated in schedule below.

2020 Project Grant Application Schedule
Application Deadline Presentation to MCDC Board Vote and Award
Board Notification
Cycle I: December 30, 2019 January 23, 2020 February 27, 2020
Cycle II: March 31, 2020 April 23, 2020 May 28, 2020
Cycle III: June 30, 2020 July 23, 2020 August 27, 2020
APPLICATION

Project Grants support for projects eligible for consideration under Sections 501 and 505 of the Texas Local
Government Code. These include:

Projects Related to the Creation or Retention of Primary Jobs

Infrastructure Improvement Projects Necessary to Develop New or Expanded Business Enterprises
Public Parks and Open Space Improvements

Projects Related to Recreational or Community (city/public access) Facilities

Professional and Amateur Sports and Athletic Facilities, including Children’s Sports

Entertainment, Tourist and Convention Facilities

Projects Related to Low Income Housing

Mass Transit-Related Facilities (facilities and/or equipment)

Airport Facilities




INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ORGANIZATION
Name: Habitat for Humanity of Collin County
Federal Tax 1.D.: 75-2443511

Incorporation Date: 1992

Mailing Address: 2060 Couch Drive
City McKinney ST: TX Zip: 75069
Phone: 972-542-5300 Fax: Email: celeste@habitatcollincounty.org

Website: habitatcollincounty.org

Check One:

X Nonprofit — 501(c) Attach a copy of IRS Determination Letter
[[] Governmental entity

(1 For profit corporation

[] other

Organizations include Chambers of Commerce — McKinney, Plano, Allen, Frisco, Melissa, Prosper, Celina, Anna,
Farmersville, Princeton; Volunteer Center of McKinney; Tri County Hispanic Chamber, Volunteer Center, Plano
and McKinney Rotary, AFP and Coilin County Veterans Coalition, DFW Regional Housing Consortium, and Collin
County Non-Profit Leadership Institute Member.

REPRESENTATIVE COMPLETING APPLICATION:

Name: Celeste H. Cox

Title: CEO

Mailing Address: 2060 Couch Dr

City: McKinney ST: TX Zip: 75069

Phone:972-542-5300 Fax: 972-542-5159 Email: celeste@habitatcollincounty.org

Page 2




¥

CONTACT FOR COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN MCDC AND ORGANIZATION:
~ 'ame: Celeste H. Cox
Title: CEO

Mailing Address: 2060 Couch Drive

City:McKinney ST: TX | Zip: 75069
Phone972-542-5300 Fax: 972-542-5159 Email: celeste@habitatcollincounty.org
FUNDING

Total amount requested: -$739;054 # 77.5; 22 7'
Matching Funds Available (Y/N and amount): $88,000 GIK Plus grants = $177,500 Total $265,500

Will funding be requested from any other City of McKinney entity (e.g. TIRZ Grant, City of McKinney Community
Support Grant)?

X Yes ] No

Please provide details and funding requested: Habitat Collin County has received funds from the CS Grant at the

l;;ty of McKinney to offset a portion of the salary for a family intake coordinator and a construction coordinator to
Increase capacity to serve in affordable housing. Habitat will also receive fee waivers as part of the NEZ zone in
East McKinney for the Cotton Grove Development.

This request represents 5.5% of total project cost for Cotton Groves (Amenity Center, foundation engineering
and Park Land Dedication fees), 30% of the ABWK program (Rehab of existing homes) and 50% of Land
acquisition (purchase of lots for affordable housing).

PROJECT
Start Date: March 1, 2020 Completion Date: February 28, 2021

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Included as attachment*
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LEADERSHIP STAFF Included as attachment*

Using the outline below, provide a written narrative no longer than 7 pages in length:

1.

Applying Organization

Habitat for Humanity of Collin County is part of a global, nonprofit housing organization operated on
Christian principles working to build strength, stability and self-reliance for families through shelter. We
put God's love into action by bringing people together to build homes and communities.

Habitat Collin County has a two pronged housing initiative for low-income families. First, we construct
new homes for working families earning 30-60% below the median income levels for our area. Second,
we provide exterior home repairs for low-income homeowners earning below 60% of median household
income levels. Most of these homeowners are seniors or disabled and have both a financial and housing
need. All home construction and repair projects are completed by the hands of over 7,000 volunteers
with materials obtained through donations, partners, sponsorships, and grants from organizations such
as MCDC.

Habitat Collin County has been building homes for over 27 years helping low-income families since its
incorporation in 1992. We build decent, affordable houses in 24 cities and rural areas of Collin County.
To date, Habitat Collin County has completed 222 new homes 718 home repairs in Collin County, plus 80
homes internationally.

Page 4




II. Project — ABWK (A Brush with Kindness / Neighborhood Revitalization)

In 2019, the median household income was around $83,257 with median home values over $300,000. According
to USA.gov and Census.gov respectively, 10.56% of all McKinney homes were built prior to 1979, 21.7% of
McKinney households earn less than $40K annually with 6.9% of the entire population living in poverty. These
numbers will only increase, as the population of McKinney increases. The need for affordable housing is
substantial, and allowing seniors, veterans and disabled within our community to age in place is critical.
Through this program we are working to restore health and safety to older, poorer neighborhoods, revitalizing
whole communities with a sense of pride, security and dignity which can empower life change.

East McKinney also has a significant income disparity in Median Income. The average median income is $47,332
while the median income west of Hwy75 is $95,760. ;

East McKinriey
. 'Median Income
T =

Habitat Collin County is asking for $120,000 will cover the cost of materials for 12 critical Home Repair projects
in McKinney. A Home Repair project typically costs about $10,000 and includes roof and siding repair, exterior
repainting, window and door weatherization or replacement, and installing wheelchair ramps in place of front
porches. Several of the projects this past year also included foundation repairs and/or levelling. This program has
volunteers repaint and perform exterior repairs to existing homes. Funds from MCDC will be used to buy the
materials for 12 Home Repairs for McKinney families. Since the initiative last November of the City Council to
step up code enforcement on existing homes, we’ve seen a significant increase in the applicants to this program.
The majority of the applicants are low-income seniors on fixed income that don’t have the physical ability to
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make the repairs on their own. This year we will complete 40+ projects in Collin County. This request is only for
the projects in McKinney. Here are a few before and after pics of projects recently completed:

106 Wad(dill Before After

Michael and Tess Justice, Seniors, insulated Floor, underpinning and paint

311 Lincoln Before After

Rhonda Griffin family, new back porch, siding and bathroom repair

402 Washington Before After

Roosevelt Allen, Senior, Disabled, new shower, water heater and flooring
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812 Parker Before After

House built in 1938 by his Grandfather. Seniors. Foundation repair, replace siding, return porches to original,
preserve wood windows and paint

Project -Land Acquisition and Lot Prep for Affordable Housing Programs

Habitat is requesting $300,000 to purchase and prep up to 6 lots. The average lot cost in McKinney is $50,000.
Land typically takes 12-18 months to develop to have ready to build including replatting, rezoning, lot prep and
frastructure.

Habitat families, earn between 30% and 60% of the applicable family median income for the Dallas metropolitan statistical
area. On average, a Habitat 4-person household will earn between $24,000 and $45,000 per year based on historical data.
Having a decent, affordable home provides families with increased health, security, higher education likelihood, and they
are statistically more likely to be higher wage earners. Currently, we have 8 families waiting for a Habitat home, all of
them working, yet facing financial and housing needs. There are also 350 applicants on our pre-applicant list.

Habitat homes serve the working poor who cannot qualify for a conventional mortgage and a market-rate house.
The homes are simple, but constructed to fit well in neighborhoods of other Habitat homes. Most are located in
Census Tract 309, east of McDonald Street in McKinney, where a major segment of the population earns less
than 60% of the area median income. Whenever possible, Habitat purchases lots contiguous to one another
and/or in the same neighborhood in an effort to revitalize an entire area. Target neighborhoods include LaLoma,
Rockwall and Wilcox. Habitat is asking for funds to be used to purchase 6 lots in these areas, along with the
funds needed to survey and prepare each lot for home construction. With the support of our financial donors,
GIK partners, and the ReStore, we will obtain the materials for these homes. Volunteers will construct a home on
each lot over a 12 week construction cycle. Then our families will purchase the home for an affordable amount
at a zero equivalent mortgage.
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~ Unfortunately, land prices and surveys in McKinney

& continue to rise as do construction costs for these
homes. Habitat strives to keep lot prices as low as
possible, but cannot acquire lots without assistance.
Values for these lots have increased dramatically. Small
lots in east McKinney are selling on the open market for
¢ close to $50,000 each.

If we are unable to find help, we will serve fewer families
earning as low as 30% of AMI in McKinney. We are able to find lots at much lower costs in surrounding
communities including Celina, Princeton and Farmersuville, or they are donated by the cities and individual
donors, however 81% of our applicants either live or work in McKinney. In order to build new homes each year,
we will need to purchase additional lots to replace those used in order to continue to serve families.

Laura Manning is a Veteran of the United States Army where she
served our country for five years. She loved being in the Army.
Laura found her calling while serving as an MP (Military Police) in
Iraq.

Laura has taken this calling and is currently obtaining her bachelor’s
degree from Purdue University Global where she will receive her
Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice with a concentration in

M Juvenile Justice in September 2019. As a strong Christian, Laura has
a passion for children who get caught up in the juvenile system and need guidance, hope and compassion. Upon
the completion of this degree she will be trying to obtain a position with the Collin County Juvenile detention
center in McKinney.

While being a full-time student and raising her two children as a single mother, Laura has found it challenging to
make ends meet due to the high cost of living. With the help of Samaritan Inn, Laura and her children recently
moved into their own transitional apartment.

Laura’s whole world revolves around her children. Her son, Aidan, is a 4+ grader and Emily, her daughter is a 3+
grader at North Texas Collegiate Academy. Aidan loves math, while Emily’s favorite subject is Science. The
children enjoy shared family activities with mom: Reading, walking, and Roller Blading. They Laura is a Karate
Instructor at SideKicks, so of course they share this activity as well. Aidan is a Black Belt and Emily is a Blue Belt.
They are active members of the Spring Creek Church of Christ in Plano, where they just finished Vacation Bible
School.

Laura has worked quickly to complete one third of her sweat equity hours. The family chose a lot in Celina and
cannot wait until their home is completed. Aidan is most excited to have his own bedroom for the first time.
Both children are hoping to have a new puppy to play with in their new yard. They feel very blessed to have this
opportunity to put down roots, own their own home, and become part of their new community. Thank you to
Habitat and all the sponsors!
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Project —Cotton Groves

I.

)

Cotton Groves Community — The Project Overview

i Habitat for Humanity of Collin County and
our Cotton Groves development projectis a
big idea creating big change in affordable
housing nationwide. Through this project
we hope to see a lasting, transformative
impact on McKinney and then beyond.

Over 350 families are currently on our
waiting list for an affordable home in Collin
County, TX. Families like Emily Stoddard,
N single mother of three young children.

| Emily has been working her way out of
, poverty for many years. Life has taken
Emlly from homelessness, to shelter llvmg, through GED and jOb mentoring programs, and finally to independent
apartment living. She is now waiting to build a home she can afford and count on through Habitat. Emily has
continued to work hard to keep her family together, cared for and sheltered through it all. She is accustomed to
struggle, but the opportunity to create a stable, strong, independent home for her and the kids is something that,
until now, was out of reach. She’s looking to build a home upon which she will build a life.

Habitat of Collin County builds simple, decent homes for 8 to 10 families a year on parcels of land that allow us to
keep costs low. But as our area grows economically, land costs have escalated, home appraisals have doubled,
available land is scarce, building materials are expensive, and keeping pace with the need in our area for an
affordable place to live is difficult. Low to moderate income families have no options for permanent housing they
can afford, and are forced to move frequently taking low cost rent or government housing options that are less
than ideal for families.

Habitat of Collin County has purchased a 2.78 acre lot in East McKinney, TX where we plan to build a 35 unit town
home community of homes for low to moderate income Habitat families. This community of homes will be called
Cotton Groves and will be built entirely from recycled shipping containers. Our volunteers will finish out the
interior of these containers with traditional home materials to make innovative, unique, highly desirable homes
for our qualifying families. In addition to permanently housing 35 families which is estimated to impact 140
people, Habitat will construct an amenity Center as part of the development to foster connection, unity, diversity,
inclusion and strength for all who live in that area. A community playground, adequate parking and cutting edge
innovation will also be a part of the complete design which will revitalize a community.
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With this innovative solution to

affordable housing, Habitat has an
opportunity to turn environmental
problems, economic struggles,
volunteer impact, and socioeconomic
interaction into a solution to
exponentially serve families through
permanent shelter and authentic
community. This development is the
first of its kind in the U.S.

The Cotton Groves community will be
built on the land at 603 Bumpass
Street in McKinney. Plans have been
approved by the McKinney City

Council and infrastructure is nearing completion. A timeline for the project is below.
A training center has been placed at the Habitat ReStore parking lot to train the construction staff and City staff on
the process and techniques being used in this type of construction.

January 30, 2020

April 30, 2020

June 30, 2020

September 1, 2020

Jan 1, 2021

July 1, 2021

Infrastructure and Paving Complete — Ground Breaking

First set of Containers for Home #1-#6 Dropped and Installed — Twenty four
containers will be dropped on the site and will be installed to erect 6 housing units.
Each unit will be comprised of 4 containers. Construction of the first through six
Home Units will begin.

Amenity Center — Eight containers will be dropped and installed to complete the
amenity center.

Playground — Materials for playground will be installed to be ready for completion
of the first six units.

First Container Homes (6) Completed and Family Move-in — The first six
townhomes construction will be completed, using volunteer teams to complete the
finish out of the home. The Approved Habitat Families will move in.

Second Container Homes (6) Completed and Family Move-in - The second six
housing units construction will be completed, using volunteer teams to complete

the finish out of the home. The Approved Habitat Families will move in.

Housing Units #13-18 - Preparation for the Third set of Container Homes will begin
including Containers dropped, installed, Home Construction and then Completion.

Housing Units #19-24. During this time home construction will continue.
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October 1, 2021 Housing Units #25-30. Home Construction to continue

February 1, 2022 Housing Units #31-35. Home construction will continue until all 35 units are
completed.

Additional housing units will be constructed throughout 2020-2022 following this same construction pattern until
the 35 homes are constructed and families move in. Habitat CC hopes to construct a Phase 2 of this projectona
future site in McKinney and possibly construct a similar community in another part of our service area as funds and
land are available.

Habitat CC is asking for $319,054 which will cover the costs for the amenity center, Park land dedication fees and
foundation engineering. Home sponsorships will help pay for each townhome in the project.

Here is a summary of our request:

McKinney ABWK Projects with MCDC Funds 12 projects x $10,000 =$120,000
Land Acquisition 6 lots x $50,000 = $300,000
Cotton Groves Project:
Amenity Center $250,000
Park Land Dedication Fees $61,854
Foundation Engineering 36 x $200 = $7,200
Totat-Request: $739,-054.-

Tree Trmmin A Q. §00

Co L RS e 25420
Please provide the information requested below: Is© P 7 g g ;2 Q—L‘ll
e An expansion/improvement? > Yes leTaL L] hw !
¢ A replacement/repair? Yes [] No
e A multi-phase project? (X Yes [] No
e A new project? X Yes (] No

Has a feasibility study or market analysis been completed for this proposed project? I so,
please attach a copy of the Executive Summary.
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Provide specific information to illustrate how this Project aligns with one or more of the goals and
strategies adopted by McKinney City Council and McKinney Community Development:

Habitat for Humanity of Collin County provides affordable housing and affordable home repair services. Families
receiving our services experience a drastic improvement in their quality of life. Additionally, Habitat draws
1,000s of volunteers annually from all over the DFW area. They come to work and serve. Many are from
McKinney essentially citizens helping citizens. Habitat Collin County feels fortunate to be a part of empowering
others to care and to serve neighbors, communities and those they would never have known.

Indicate which goal(s) listed above will be supported by the proposed Project/Promotional/Event:

This projects aligns with the strategies of McKinney City Council and MCDC as it supports community projects
that attract resident and visitor participation and involvement and contributes to enhancing the quality of life for
McKinney residents. Also, it meets citizen’s needs for quality of life improvements for residents in the City of
McKinney by providing a safe and secure community for the residents. By investing in this project, MCDC will be
maximizing a partnership between the public and private sector.

Has a request for funding, for this Project been submitted to MCDC in the past?
X Yes ] No

Date(s): Yes, 2007,2009, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 (For various projects in affordable
housing (NR, Cotton Groves, Land Acquisition) and ReStore purchase and renovation (recycling)

II. Financial

e Provide an overview of the organization’s financial status including the impact of this grant request on
organization mission, goals and business model.
Habitat Collin County has many generous and community minded partners to fund the work of our Home
Repair services program and our New Construction. We currently have funds available from the City of
Plano for Plano Home Repair projects and TSAHC funds for rural home repair projects as well as
continuing funds through Home Depot for Veteran serving projects. We also have a relationship with
Valspar who supplies all of our paint as GIK, whirlpool donates appliances, Simpson Strong Tie provides
hurricane clips and straps, Encore Wire provides wire and we have many GIK (Gift in Kind) partners that
provide materials and labor for our homes. Habitat Collin County can build and repair more homes as we
are financially able.

We also have many partnerships with banks, businesses and churches to help offset cost and volunteers
to build the homes for our families.

Habitat has been serving the City of McKinney for many years and we are well known in the communities
we serve. To date, we have served 356 individuals with new homes. 48% of all our homes built have
been in McKinney (71 homes). With the addition of Cotton Groves homes, we will have built 106 homes in
McKinney. We generally receive more applications from McKinney residents than any other area, and
therefore complete more projects in McKinney than any other area. However, we currently do not have
funding for the rehab projects in the McKinney area and are unable to complete the qualifying requests we
receive. We also do not have funding to purchase land for future affordable housing projects. MCDC
Funding would financially support these areas of our program allowing us to continue new construction
and home repair services for low income families in McKinney.
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100% of all funds received from MCDC will go to Home Repair programs for work in McKinney, for land
acquisition and for the amenity center and fees in the Cotton Groves development.

We are in sound financial status with regard to our programs and the Federal Government.

» Please attach the following:
o Organization budget and Profit & Loss Statement for current and previous year
o Organization audited financial statements for the preceding two years. If audited financials are not
available, please indicate why.

What is the total estimated cost for this Project?

Cotton Groves: $6,000,000 (35 homes, amenity center and playground)
ABWK: $400,000 (40 homes at $10,000 per)
Land Acquisition: $600,000 (12 lots at $50,000 per)

Please attach a detailed Project budget specific to the request for funds.

What percentage of Project funding will be provided by the Applicant?
Cotton Groves: 94.5% of project

Land Acquisition: 50% of project

ABWK: 70% of project

Are Matching Funds available? [X Yes [] No **See development budget
Cash: $613,500 Source: Churches, Businesses and Individuals
In-Kind $224,000 Source: Material Providers

Please provide details regarding other potential sources for funding. Include name of
organization(s) solicited; date of solicitation; amount of solicitation and date that notice of
any grant/award/loan is expected.

Board Gifts: $169,000 LOI's

Individual Gifts: $843,621 Currently Soliciting

Grants: $1,240.871 (Includes: MCDC, Independent Bank, Legacy Tx Bank, Wells Fargo, United Way,
Mavs Foundation, Capital One) Received

Grants to be submitted Jan, 2020 $570,000 (Meadows, Fidelity, Harold Simmons, Mabee, Carmody
Charitable Trust, Perot Foundation)

TDHCA Bootstrap: 15 @ $45,000 = $675,000 - submitted for each home applicant

Marketing and Outreach

Billboard Advertising — Habitat Collin County has secured advertising space on a hillboard located on Highway 5
encouraging families to apply for our housing programs.

Website — Habitat Collin County has a professionally designed, informative website which received over 5,000
unique visitors per month.
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Door Hangers — Habitat Collin County has a door hanger marketing piece with details of the Home Repair program
in both English and Spanish. The piece is distributed on doors of homes in the areas we are actively working where
our services might be needed.

Public Event — Habitat Collin County appears at many public events each year. We are also a large part of North
Texas Giving Day in September where we set up a booth during the event hosted by Volunteer McKinney.
Literature and program information is distributed on all affordable housing programs at each event. We actively
promote through local Chamber of Commerce meetings including McKinney, Frisco, Princeton, Celina, Prosper,
Wylie and Farmersville.

Newspaper Articles & Inserts — Habitat Collin County has received frequent articles highlighting our housing
programs for families and the impact our affiliate has had on the service area, much of which has been completed
in McKinney. We also advertise this service in the McKinney water bill twice annually.

News Coverage — the uniqueness of the Cotton Groves project has received local news coverage and recently
received coverage by Telemundo which will be broadcast internationally.

Church Involvement — We are well connected with several key churches in the area. Often, a church working with
us on a home is building the home of one of its church members. Churches have been another good way to inform
the public of our programs and help for families.

Strategic Board of Directors — Our Board of Directors have been able to leverage their relationships and
backgrounds to provide financing, generate awareness, and promote our housing programs to those in need.

V. Metrics to Evaluate Success
Home Repair projects are easily evaluated through before and after results. These projects are weli photographed
and documented and offer a telling story of the impact the completion of these projects have for not only the
homeowner but the neighborhood surrounding it. The new home construction is evaluated through the decrease
in monthly housing expenses for the family, the stability of the family post purchase and the ability for the families
to become a homeowner in McKinney.

Acknowledgements

If funding is approved by the MCDC board of directors, Applicant will assure:

The Project for which financial assistance is sought will be administered by or under the supervision of the
applying organization.

All funds awarded will be used exclusively for the purpose described in this application.

Applicant owns the land, building or facility where the proposed project will be located. If the Applicant
does not own the land, written acknowledgement/approval from the property owner must be included
with the application. The letter must document the property owner is aware of the proposed use of the
property or facility; and the property owner has reviewed the project plan and application, approves and
supports the efforts of the Applicant.

MCDC will be recognized in all marketing, advertising, outreach and public relations as a funder of the
Project. Specifics to be agreed upon by applicant and MCDC and included in an executed performance
agreement,

Organization’s officials who have signed the application are authorized by the organization to submit the
application.

Page 14



L »

e Applicant will comply with the MCDC Grant Guidelines in executing the Project for which funds were
awarded.

e Funded Projects must be completed within one year of the date the grant is approved by the MCDC board.

e Property owner will be responsible for maintaining the improvements made with funding from a Project
Grant for ten (10) years.

e Grant recipients must maintain financial books and records of the funded project and of their operations
as a whole for at least two years, should MCDC or the City of McKinney require an audit. The books and
records must be available upon request, and create a clear audit trail documenting revenues and
expenses of the funded project.

e Afinal report detailing the successful completion of the Project, as measured against identified metrics,
will be provided to MCDC no later than 30 days following the completion of the Project.

e Grant funding is provided on a reimbursement basis subsequent to submission of a reimbursement
request, with copies of invoices and paid receipts for qualified expenses. Up to 20% of the grant awarded
may be withheld until the final report on completion of the Project is provided to MCDC.

e A performance agreement will be required and will contain a provision certifying that the applicant does
not and will not knowingly employ an undocumented worker in accordance with Chapter 2264 of the
Texas Government Code, as amended. Further, should the applicant be convicted of a violation under 8
U.S.C. § 1324a(f), the applicant will be required to repay the amount of the public subsidy provided under
the agreement plus interest, at an agreed to interest rate, not later than the 120™ day after the date the
MCDC notifies the applicant of the violation.

*ATTACHED*

We certify that all figures, facts and representations made in this application, including
attachments, are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.

C@f Executive Officep Rm%omé?ﬁWcation

Signature Signature
Celeste H. Cox Celeste H. Cox
Printed Name Printed Name
12/20/2019 12/20/2019
Date Date

INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS, OR THOSE RECEIVED AFTER THE DEADLINE, WILL NOT BE
CONSIDERED.
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CHECKLIST:

Completed Application:

Use the form/format provided

Organization Description

Outline of Project: description, budget, goals and objectives

Indicate the MCDC goal(s) that will be supported by this Project
Project timeline and location

Plans for advertising, marketing and outreach

Evaluation metrics

List of board of directors and staff

Financials provided: organization’s budget and P&L for current and previous fiscal year; Project budget;
audited financial statements

Feasibility Study or Market Analysis if completed (Executive Summary)
IRS Determination Letter (if applicable)

REEERRREE

R

A FINAL REPORT IS TO BE PROVIDED TO MCDC WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE COMPLETION OF THE
PROJECT

FINAL PAYMENT OF FUNDING AWARDED WILL BE MADE UPON RECEIPT OF FINAL REPORT.
PLEASE USE THE FORM/FORMAT OUTLINED ON THE NEXT PAGE.
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fﬁy > Habitat

for Humanity®

May 22, 2018

Habitat for Humanity of Collin County
2060 Couch Drive
McKinney, TX 75070-0153

RE: Verification of Tax Exempt Status Habitat for Humanity of Collin County;
EIN: 75-2443511

Dear Affiliate:
This letter confirms that the Affiliate listed above is a subordinate under the group tax

exemption of Habitat for Humanity International, Inc. (“"HFHI”), and therefore the Affiliate is tax
exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The IRS has assigned group exempt number (“GEN”) 8545 to HFHI for all its designated
affiliates. Please provide this GEN to prospective donors, foundations and other grant organizations
when requested, and note that it is also required on certain IRS forms.

Please be aware that when donors search the IRS database, they will see only HFHI's name
associated with the number.

This letter shall serve as proof of your affiliate’s inclusion under HFHI's group exemption
bearing GEN 8545. Thus, please provide a copy of this letter, as well as the enclosed copy of HFHI's
tax exempt determination letter, demonstrating HFHI's tax exempt status and group exemption, to
any donor requesting proof of your affiliate’s tax exempt status.

Thank you for your continued great work supporting Habitat's mission. If you need
additional copies of this letter or have additional questions, please contact the Affiliate Support

Center.

In partnership,

"

Aaron Lewis
Assistant Secretary and Deputy General Counsel
Enclosure

Administrative Headquarters | 270 Peachtree St. NW, Suite 1300, Atlanta, GA 303031263 USA

International Headquarters | 121 Hahitat St., Americus, GA 31709-3498 USA (229) 924-6935 toll-free (BOO) 422-4828 fax {22G) 928-8811 habitat.arg




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P, 0. Box 2508

Cinclonati, OH 48301

Date: February 23, 2018 Parson to Gontact: #0186814
Ma. Benjamin
Ernployer ldentification Numben

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTERNATIONAL INC 81.1914868
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTRNL PARENT Group Examplion Number
% MICHAEL E CARSCADDON 8545

270 PEACHTREE ST NW STE 1300
ATLANTA, GA 30303

Dear Sir or Madam:
This is In response ta your request dated January 10, 2018 for information about your lax-exempt status

Our records indicate we lssued a determination letter lo you in January 1987, and thal you'se curtently exempt
undar Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Saction 501 {c)(3)

Wa aiso recognized the subordinates on the list you submitted as exempl from federal income tax under IRC
Section 501(c)(3).

For federal income tax purnoses, donors can deduct conlributions they make to you as provided in IRC Section
170, You're alse qualified to receive tax deductible bequasts, lagacies, devises, transfers, or gifls under {RC
Sections 2085, 2106 and 2522.

Becsuse IRC Section 170{¢) describes your subordinate organizations, donors can deduct contributions they
rmake to tham,

Please refer to www.irs.gavicharities for information about filing requirements. Specifically, IRC Seclion 6033())
provides that, if you don't file a required return or notice for three consecutive vears, your exempt siatus will be
automatically revoked on the filing due date of the third requirad return or notice.

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to aufomalic revocation if it doesn't fle a required return or
notice for three nonseculive vears, Subordinate organizations can file required returns or notices individually or
as part of a group return,

For tax farms, insirtclions, and publications, visit wwe.irs.gov or call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676)

If you have questions, oall 1-877-829-53500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., focal time, Monday through Friday
{Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific Timea),

Sincerely yours,
;4@7?1%%&% B o G g

Staphen A Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreemeants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Habitat for Humanity of South Collin County

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Habitat for Humanity of South Collin County (a non-
profit Texas corporation), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, statements of cash flows and statements of functional
expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the statements of
financial position of Habitat for Humanity of South Collin County as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the results of

its operations, its cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

C. R. Parr & Associates, P.C.
Hurst, Texas

November 2, 2018



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2018 and 2017
June 30,2018 June 30, 2017
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 202,451 $ 177,829
Cash, restricted 252,821 41,036
Accounts receivable 10,959 14,359
ReStore purchased inventory, at cost 13,942 18,968
ReStore donated inventory, at fair valuc 79,765 389,224
Land & Construction-in-Progress 324,690 615,549
Current maturities of mortgages receivable, net 111,342 97,350
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 995,970 1,354,315
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and Equipment 122,705 204,728
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (35,003) (115,307)
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 87,702 89,421
OTHER ASSETS
Mortgages receivable, net of current portion 3,890,452 4,565,914
Unamortized discount on mortgage receivables (2,496,940) (2,859,607)
Deposits 26,545 36,578
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1,420,057 1,742,885
TOTAL ASSEIS $ 2,503,729 3 3,186,621
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes payable-current portion $ 106,534 $ 104,034
Line of Credit - 148,244
Accounts payable & accrued expenses 21,305 53,647
Escrow deposits received 40,758 42,403
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 168,597 348,328
NOTES PAYABLE, NET OF CURRENT PORTION
Notes payable, nct of current portion and unamortized discounts 569,009 644,392
TOTAL LIABILITIES 737,606 992,720
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted-undesignated 1,751,903 2,142,118
Temporarily restricted 14,220 51,783
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,766,123 2,193,901
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,503,729 $ 3,186,621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Total Total
Temporarily June 30, June 30,
Unrestricted Restricted 2018 2017
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Sales to homeowners $ 340,000 $ - 3 340,000 $ 270,283
ReStore sales 554,150 - 554,150 326,083
Cash contributions 106,152 225,020 331,172 543,960
In-kind contributions 169,418 36,305 205,723 572,685
Grant/Contract revenues - 68,087 68,087 251,662
Mortgage NR disc amort 107,534 - 107,534 117,621
Mortgage NP disc amort 101,843 - 101,843 44,960
Interest income 2,828 - 2,828 15
Other income 281,076 - 281,076 4,396
Net assets released fromrestrictions 366,975 (366,975) - -
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT 2,029,976 (37,563) 1,992,413 2,131,665
EXPENSES
Program services - Homcs 1,085,929 - 1,085,929 910,590
Program services - ReStore 1,152,574 - 1,152,574 848,821
Supporting services:
Fundraising 28,482 . 28,482 144,993
Management and administrative 153,206 - 153,206 145,092
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,420,191 - 2,420,191 2,049 496
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (390,215) (37,563) 427,778) 82,169
NET ASSETS, June 30,2017 $ 2,142,118 $ 51,783 8 2,193,901 § 2111732
NET ASSETS, June 30,2018 $ 1,751,903 $ 14,220 3 1,766,123 $ 2,193,901

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to rcconcile changes in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation
Discount on mortgages issued and amortized
Decrease (Increase) in:
Accounts receivable
ReStore Inventory
Land & construction in progress
{Decreasc) Increase in:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilitics
Homeowner advance deposits

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment
New mortgage notes issued
Payment on lease deposit
Principal payments received on mortgage notes

NET CASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of notes payable borrowing
Payments on notes payable and line of credit

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET (DECREASE) INCREASEIN CASH
CASH, Beginning of Year
CASH, End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON CASH ACTIVITIES
Included in operating activitics arc donatcd building materials,

and supplies of $205,723 for 2018 and $572,685 for 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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June 30,2018

June 30, 2017

$ (427,778) $ 82,169
13,613 11,664

(437,482) 78,477

3,400 10,613

314,485 (123,527)
290,859 (151,894)

(32,342) 2,233

(1,645) (17,126)
(276,890) (107,391)
(33,707) (51,586)
(332,250) (342,750)

848,840 187,144
482,883 (207,192)

170,000 169,910
(168,068) (34,127)

1,932 135,783
207,925 (178,800)

218,865 397,665

$ 426,790 $ 218,865




HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Statements of Functional Expenses
For the Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Program Services Support Services
Total Total
Construction Management & June 30, June 30,
Homeownership ReStore Fundraising General 2018 2017
Salaries - officers & directors  $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 71,400
Salaries 124,180 231,237 10,340 90,817 456,574 427,325
Employee benefits - 33,799 - 383 34,182 21,137
Payroll taxes 9,798 19,710 783 7,112 37,403 39,257
Professional fees 8,407 650 - 13,835 22,892 15,325
Supplies - 29,912 4,921 5,902 40,735 28,373
Telephone 2,365 3,543 - 3,711 9,619 11,538
Postage and mailing 68 1,744 - 637 2,449 2,775
Occupancy - 200,404 - 9,259 209,663 130,579
Equip rent & maintenance 14,183 9,536 - - 23,719 18,253
Printing - - - - - 270
Travel 6,767 13,445 - 573 20,785 17,483
Conferences & training 574 - - - 574 226
Interest 13,948 5,344 - - 19,292 21,353
Depreciation - 198 - 13,415 13,613 11,664
Other expenses: - - - -
Home construction cost 605,688 - - - 605,688 380,660
Other construction cost 247,593 - - - 247,593 259,513
Insurance 28,031 10,941 - - 38,972 33,527
Public relations: events 1,790 47,799 11,601 - 61,190 71,312
Bank charges 2,318 10,040 837 1,141 14,336 17,025
Dues & subscriptions - - - 1,750 1,750 2,454
Family selection 778 - - - 778 -
Community relations 1,241 710 . - 1,951 437
Restore cost - 520,758 - - 520,758 450,265
Meals & entertainment 2,040 - - - 2,040 345
Tithe 15,000 - - - 15,000 17,000
Loss on Disposal of Property 1,160 12,804 - 4,671 18,635 -
Totals $ 1085929 § 1,152,574 $ 28,482  § 153,206 $ 2,420,191 § 2,049,496

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

1. SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization and Nature of Activities

Habitat for Humanity of South Collin County (“Habitat”) is a non-profit corporation incorporated in the state of Texas
in September 2002. Habitat is an affiliate of Habitat for Humanity International, Inc. (“International”), a non-
denominational Christian non-profit organization whose purpose is to create decent, affordable housing for low-
income families, and to make decent shelter a matter of community conscience and action in South Collin County.
Although International assists with information resources, training, publications, prayer support, and in other ways,
Habitat is primarily and directly responsible for its own operations.

Habitat’s program services include not only its home construction program and homeowner education services but
also a retail operation (ReStore) that sells purchased goods and usable materials donated by retail businesses,
contractors, other organizations and the general public. The proceeds from ReStore sales, fund Habitat’s mission of
eliminating poverty housing within the community.

Basis of Presentation

Habitat is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of
net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets based on donor specifications.
There are no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2018.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Habitat have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
Habitat’s financial statements reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Habitat considers cash to be all cash on hand, cash in bank demand
accounts, as well as cash, restricted. Cash, restricted, is cash deposited specifically for home construction programs
and is held in a separate account.

Receivables

Habitat considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is
recorded. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.
Receivables are mainly made up of customers who have had repairs done on their homes.

Recognition of Donor Restrictions

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in
the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase
in nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of Habitat’s financial instruments, not otherwise disclosed herein, is comparable to the fair value
due to the short-term nature of these financial instruments.



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

1. SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)

Inventory

ReStore inventorics represent donated building materials and other merchandise available for sale in Habitat’s store.
Purchased inventory is valued at cost, determined by first in, first out. At year-end, inventory was marked down by
approximately $300,000 due to the merger with Habitat for Humanity of North Collin County. For the years ended
June 30, 2018 and 2017, donated inventory is valued at fair value of $ 79,765 and $ 389,224, respectively. Land &
Construction-in-Progtess consists of land and homes in various stages of construction and is valued at cost.

Warranties

Habitat provides a two-year warranty in the decd of trust on the sale of homes. The warranty is generally for defects
in materials and workmanship. Warranty costs are expensed when incurred.

Income Taxes

Habitat is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and qualifies for
the charitable deduction under Scction 170(b)(1)(A). It has been classified as an organization other than a private
foundation. Income from certain activities not directly related to Habitat’s tax-exempt purpose is subject to taxation
as unrelated business income. ReStore sales of purchased inventory can become subject to tax on unrelated business
income. There was no income tax expense for 2018 or 2017.

The accounting standards on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes addresses the determination of whether tax
benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under this
guidance, Habitat may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that
the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position.
Habitat believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain
tax positions that are material to the financial statements.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted supportt,
depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions are recorded at fair value. All donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily restricted net assets. When a stipulated time restriction
ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. Temporarily restricted
contributions that are reccived and expended within the same fiscal year are reported as unrestricted resources.

Contributions of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.
Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific
purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to
acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support.

Donated Goods and Services

A number of corporations and individuals donate professional services and goods. The value is reflected as a
contribution to unrestricted net assets in these financial stalements at fair value when readily determinable.

Grants and Contracts

Habitat records grant revenues over the period of the award and the provisions of the grant determine the timing of
revenue recognition. Grant expenses are recognized when incurted.

-7 -



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

1. SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
Compensated Absences

Employees of Habitat are entitled to paid vacation and paid sick days, depending on the length of service and other
factors. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of compensation for future absences, and accordingly, no liability
has been recorded in the accompanying financial statement. Habitat’s policy is to recognize the cost of compensated
absences when actually paid to the cmployee.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in
the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services based principally on estimates made by management.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of Risk

Habitat maintains its cash balances in several banks in Plano, Texas. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) secures all depositor accounts up to $250,000 per depositor. The maximum loss that would have resulted for
that risk totaled $2,821.34 as of June 30, 2018 and $-0- as of June 30, 2017 for the excess of the deposit liabilities
reported by the banks over the amounts that would have been covered by federal insurance. Management has not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk due to cash.

Habitat’s programs are concentrated in south Collin County, Texas, the amount of contributions, home sales and
collection of mortgage receivables may be affected by changes in economic or other conditions which affect this
locale.

Advertising Costs

Advertising is recorded as an expense when incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, advertising
expensc was approximately § 46,668 and $ 29,800, respectively.

Fundraising Costs
Fundraising is recorded as an expense when incurred. Fundraising activities for the year were curtailed due to merger

talks that began in the fall of 2017. For the year ended June 30, 2018 fundraising expense was approximately $
28,482, For the year ended June 30, 2017 fundraising was approximately $ 133,729.



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2. MORTGAGES RECEIVABLE

Mortgages receivable consists of non-interest bearing mortgages which are secured by real estate and payable in
monthly installments over the life of the mortgage. The mortgages have an original maturity of 25-30 years with
maturity dates beginning in 2031 through 2046.

In 2018, Habitat sold and closed on 4 homes which resulted in approximately $ 340,000 of mortgage receivables. In
2017, Habitat sold and closed on 4 homes resulting in approximately $350,000 in mortgage receivablcs.

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) guidance for fair value measurements defines fair value as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants. A fair valuc measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability occurs in
the principal market for the asset or liability. The price in the principal (or most advantageous) market used to
measure the fair value of the asset or liability shall not be adjusted for transaction costs. An orderly transaction is a
transaction that assumes exposure to the market for a period prior to the measurement date to allow for marketing
activities that are usual and customary for transactions involving such assets and liabilities; it is not a forced
transaction. Market participants are buyers and sellers in the principal market that are (1) independent, (2)
knowledgeable, (3) able to transact and (4) willing to transact.

The guidance for fair value measurements for financial assets and financial liabilities requires the use of valuation
techniques that are consistent with the market approach, the income approach and/or the cost approach. The market
approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or
comparable asscts and liabilities. The income approach uses valuation techniques to convert future amounts, such as
cash flows or earnings, to a single present amount on a discounted basis. The cost approach is based on the amount
that currently would be required to replace the service capacity of an asset (replacement cost). Valuation techniques
should be consistently applied. Inputs to valuation techniques refer to the assumptions that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability. Inputs may be observable, meaning those that reflect the assumptions market
participants would use in pricing the asset or lability developed based on market data obtained from independent
sources, or unobservable, meaning those that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information available in
the circumstances.

In that regard, the guidance established a fair value hierarchy for valuation inputs that gives the highest priority to
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs. The
fair value hierarchy is as follows:

Level I Inputs — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markelts for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs — Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the assct
or liability, either directly or indirectly. These might include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar

assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable
for the asset or liability (such as interest rates, volatilities, prepayment speeds, credit risks, etc.) or
inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 Inputs — Unobservable inputs for determining the fair values of assets or liabilities that reflect
an entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that market participant would use in pricing the
assets or liabilitics.

.9.



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
- For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (cont.)

A description of the valuation methodologies used for asscts mcasured at fair value, as well as the general
classification of these assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth below

Fair Value
Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices  Significant

Assets in Active Other Significant
Measured Markets for Observable Unobservable
at Fair Value Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

December 31 (Level 1) (Level2) (Level 3)

June 30. 2018

Non-Interest bearing mortgages receivable § 4,001,794 §$ - $ - $ 4,001,794
Less: Mortgage rec - unamortized discount (2,496,940) - - (2,496,940)
Net $ 1,504,854 $ - $ - $ 1,504,854
Long-Term debt $ 1354178 § - $ - $ 1,354,178
Less: Note payable unamortized discount (678,635) - - (678,635)
Net $ 675,543 % - $ - $ 675,543
June 30,2017
Non-Interest bearing mortgages reccivable § 4663264 § - $ - $ 4,663,264
Less: Mortgage rec - unamortized discount (2,859,607) - - (2,859,607)
Net $ 1,803,657 § - $ - $ 1,803,657
Long-Term debt $ 1,352246 % - $ - $ 1,352,246
Less: Note payable unamortized discount (603,820 - - (603,820)
Net b 748426 3 - $ - $ 748,426

Non-interest bearing mortgages receivable and its related unamortized discount are classified within Level 3 of the
valuation hierarchy. Habitat obtains these values by taking into account the following assumptions:

(1) unamortized discount rate is interest rate provided each year by International (7.47% in 2018 and 7.48% in 2017);
(2) reliance on International’s discount rate to be reflective of the overall market;

(3) the discount is amortized using a straight-line basis over the life of the mortgage;

(4) mortgage receivables are valued based on the gross mortgage amount less discount and down payment received.

Non-interest bearing notes payable and its related unamortized discount are classified within Level 3 of the valuation
hierarchy. Habitat obtains these values by taking into account the following assumptions:

(1) unamortized discount rate is interest rate provided each year by International (7.47% in 2018 and 7.48% in 2017);
(2) reliance on International discount rate to be reflective of the overall market;

(3) the discount is amortized using a straight-line basis over the life of the note;

(4) note payables are valued based on the face amount of the note payable less amount of the discount.

4. TRANSACTIONS WITH HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTERNATIONAL
Habitat remits a portion of its contributions (excluding in-kind-contributions) to International. These funds are used

to construct homes in economically depressed areas around the world. In 2018 and 2017 Habitat contributed to
International $ -0- and $ 2,000, respectively.

- 10 -



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

5. SALES TO HOMEOWNERS

Sales to homeowners are recorded at the gross mortgage amount less discount and down payment received. The
discount on mortgages is based on the difference between stated and market interest rates.  Utilizing a straight-line
basis, this discount ranging from 6.00% to 9.00% will be recognized as discount amortization income over the term
of the performing mortgages.

6. PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment are recorded at acquisition cost, including costs necessary to get the asset ready for its
intended use. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value at the
date of donation if determinable. Depreciation expense is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the respective assets, ranging from 3 to 35 years. Repairs and maintenance cxpenditures are charged to
activities as incurred, while improvements greater than or equal to $500 are capitalized.

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

Building leasehold improvements $ 81,915 $ 73,505
Tools and equipment 2,961 36,400
Vehicles 17,510 59,205
Office equipment and fumiture 20,319 35,618
122,705 204,728
Accumulated depreciation (35,003) (115,307)
$ 87,702 $ 89,421

Depreciation cxpense for the year $ 13,613 $ 11,664

7. NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose of building
homes specified by donors during the years ending June 30, 2018 and 2017.

8. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net asscts are restricted for obtaining land and building homes for qualifying families and
various outreach programs.

9. INVENTORIES-LAND & CONSTRUCION-IN-PROGRESS

Real estate inventory consists of land and homes in various stages of construction which will be sold as part of
Habitat’s exempt purpose. The balances are as follows:

June 30,2018 June 30, 2017
Real estate inventory, land, site development
and houses $ 168,870 $ 214,107
Construction in progress 155,820 249,548

$ 324,690 $ 463,655

211 -



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30,2018 and 2017

10. HOME CONSTRUCTION COST

Costs incurred in conjunction with home construction are capitalized as incurred. The following is a summary of
home building activity:

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Number Costs Number Costs

Homes under construction-Beginning 5 $ 615,549 4 $ 463,656
Additional cost incurred during period 49,141 511,213
New homes started during the period I 5

New homes transferred during the period @ (340,000) 4) (359,320)
Homes under construction-Ending 2 $ 324,690 5 $ 615,549

11. LINE OF CREDIT

Habitat has a $ 100,000 revolving construction line of credit with annual renewal in February of each year with
Capital One Bank secured by a deed of trust. The line of credit balance and accrued interest is due on demand from
the bank. Interest is calculated on the outstanding line of credit balance at 4.00% per annum. The outstanding balance
as of June 30, 2018 was $ -0-. The line is revolving and therefore any remaining balance is renewed on an annual
basis. The minimum monthly payment is the greater of an amount equal to 1.50% of the outstanding principal balance
plus accrued interest, fees, and any past due amount, or $150.

Habitat has a $ 150,000 revolving construction line of credit dated January 10, 2017 with American National Bank
of Texas secured by a deed of trust. The line of credit balance and accrued interest is due on demand from the bank.
Interest is calculated on the outstanding line of credit balance at 2.300% over WSJ Prime, which was 3.750% at
inception or 6.050% per annum. The outstanding balance as of June 30, 2018 was $ -0-. The line is revolving and
therefore any remaining balance is renewed on an annual basis. The monthly payment is interest only.

12. NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable on June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:
June 30,2018

39 Non-interest bearing notes payable whosc total installments cqual

$4,041 monthly to the Texas Department of Housing and Community

Affairs Texas Bootstrap Loan Program. The programis available

currently through August 31, 2018, or until all funding is committed.

TDHCA purchased mortgage receivables from the Organization secured

by a first licn on the real property or a parity lien position if the original

principal amount of the leveraged loan is equal to or greater than

TDHCA's loan. These loans have various maturities. 1,122,955

Sixnotes payable to Inwood National Bank payable in various equal

installments of $1,275 monthly, interest at 5.00% secured by certain
mortgage receivables held by the Organization, with various maturitics 186,526

-12-



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY
Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

12. NOTES PAYABLE (cont.)

2011 Flex-Cap HFHI note payable in equal monthly installments of

$1,177 interest at 5.50% with maturity of December 2021 ___.___4i’£9_6.
Total Long-Term Debt $1,354,177
Less: Unamortized note payable discount (678.634)
Totall.ong-Term Debt net of unamortized note payablc discount $ 675,543
Less: current portion (106.534)
Long Term Debt $ 569,009

Principal maturities of the notes payable is as follows:

Year ended June 30, 2019 $ 132,266
2020 132,266

2021 132,266

2022 132,266

Beyond 825,113

$ 1,354,177

13. TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
“BOOTSTRAP” LOAN PROGRAM

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) “Bootstrap” Loan Program provides no-
interest home mortgage loans up to $45,000 to low income Texas families who agree to help build their own home
and who are working through certified nonprofit organizations such as Habitat. This program uses funds administered
through the State of Texas Housing Trust Fund. TDHCA has appointed Habitat as a servicer for “Bootstrap” loans.
As a setvicer, Habitat collects payments from the borrowers and remits to TDHCA. Three loans were issued by
TDHCA during 2018 totaling $130,000. At the end 0f 2018, $-0- was outstanding and due from TDHCA to Habitat.
Three loans were issued by TDHCA during 2017 totaling $120,000. At the end of 2017, $-0- was outstanding and
due from TDHCA to Habitat.



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF SOUTH COLLIN COUNTY

Notes to Financial Statements
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

14. OPERATING LEASES

Habitat leases facilities for its Offices and ReStore as well as some operating equipment. The leases vary in length
from month-to-month for the Office rental and a seven-year lease for the ReStore facility. Estimated future
monthly rental amounts are approximately $ 17,457. Total lease payments for the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017 was $ 184,747 and $ 116,103, respectively. Future estimated minimum operating lease obligations are as
follows:

2019 209,484

2020 209,484

2021 207,484

2022 207,484

2023 and beyond 408,384
Total Commitment $ 1,242,320

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 2, 2018, which is the date the financial statements

were available to be issued. On July 1, 2018 Habitat for Humanity of South Collin County merged with Habitat for
Humanity of North Collin County to form Habitat for Humanity of Collin County.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
North Collin County Habitat for Humanity

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of North Collin County
Habitat for Humanity (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of June 30, 2018, and the related statement of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

401 WEST HIGHWAY 6 1 P. O. BOX 20725 8 WACO, TX 76702-0725 # (254) 772-4901 w FAX: (254) 772-4920 ® www.pbhcpa com
AFFILIATE OFFICES: HILLSBORO, TX (254) 582-2583 # HOUSTON, TX (281) 671-6259
RIO GRANDE VALLEY, TX (956) 544-7778 & TEMPLE, TX (254) 791-3460 & ALBUQUERQUE, NM (505) 266-5904



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above presented fairly in all material respects,
the financial position of North Collin County Habitat for Humanity as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited North Collin County Habitat for Humanity’s June 30, 2017 financial
statements, and our report dated October 19, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited
financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented on the
statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2017, is consistent, in all material respects, with the
audited statement of activities from which it has been derived.

Yatllo, Brouwm et LLf

Waco, Texas
November 15, 2018
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NORTH COLLIN COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

STATEMENTS OF FINANICAL POSITION

JUNE 30,2018 AND 2017

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Temporarily restricted cash
Contributions reccivable
Inventory
Inventories - land held for development
Non-interest bearing morigages receivable, current portion {net of discount)
TDHCA Boot Strap agency receivables, current portion
Other receivables

Total current assets
LONG-TERM ASSETS
Property, furniture and equipment (net)
Contributions receivable
Non-interest bearing mortgages reccivable, long-term portion (net of discount)
TIDHCA Boot Strap agency receivables, long-term portion
HBA agency receivable
Discount on non-interest bearing morigage
Construction in progress

Total long-term assets

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrucd expenses
Escrow-mortgage holders
Due to ReStore
Due to TDHCA Boot Strap, current portion
Linc of credit
Notes payable, current portion (net of discount)

Total current liabilitics

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Due to TDHCA Bootstrap, long-term portion
Due to HBA
Notes payable, long-term portion (net of discount)

Total long-term liabilitics

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net asscts

Total liabilities and net assets

2018 2017
$ 40,468 $ 47,022
6,898 22,460
964,465 251,116
334,403 314,419
529,678 293,976
201,270 192,156
74,038 67,438
32,263 28312
2,183,483 1,217,099
1,413,067 1,495,803
42,000 77,675
2,600,385 2,509,700
1,034,285 928,064
13,250 14,250
1,475,770) {  1,388956)
________ A78,932 _ 153,636
-...3,106,149 3,790,172
$___6.289,632 $_ 5007271
$ 21,153 $ 100,139
129,630 86,421
90,434 95,719
74,038 67,438
40,065 16,979
199,175 85,626
e 354,495 e 452,322
1,035,280 929,090
6,667 8,667
1,320,371 1210,108
2,362,318 2,147,865
e 216813 . 2,600,187
2,361,378 2,055,833
1,011,441 351,251
3,372,819 2,407,084
$___ 6,289,632 $__ 5007271

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NORTH COLLIN COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
(With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2017)

Temporarily 2018 2017
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Grants $ - $ 1,353,203 b 1,353,203 $ 315,267
Contributions 53,827 129,266 183,093 296,729
Contributions - non cash 224,633 - 224,633 202,885
Donated materials 1,301,669 - 1,301,669 927,762
Discount amortization 114,090 - 114,090 114,448
‘Transfers to homeowners 527,051 - 527,051 943,811
ReStore sales 1,162,776 - 1,162,776 1,236,830
Special events, nct of expenses 104,802 - 104,802 62,187
Miscellancous 41,369 - 41,369 45,174
Interest income 166 - 166 283
Net assets released from restrictions 822,279 { §22,279) - -
Total revenue and other support 4,352,662 660,190 5,012,852 4,145,376
EXPENSES
Home ownership program 1,450,877 - 1,450,877 2,095,239
ReStore program 2,283,996 - 2,283,996 1,854,471
Management and administrative 312,244 - 312,244 264,455
Total expenses 4,047,117 - 4,047,117 4,214,165
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 305,545 660,190 965,735 ( 68,789)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,055,833 351,251 2,407,084 2,475,873
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $  2361,378 $ 1,011,441 3 3,372,819 $ 2,407,084

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NORTH COLLIN COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

2018 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assels $ 965,735 3¢ 68,789)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activitics:
Depreciation expense 97,993 92,754
Discount amortization-mortgages 86,814 275,389
Transfer to homeowners ( 505,211) { 917,381)
fiffect of changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in inventories - (fots) ( 235,702) 39,225
(Increase) decrease in inventories - (resale) ( 19,984) ( 45,896)
(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable ( 677,674) 2,663
(Increase) decrease in agency receivable ( 1,031) ({ 995)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables { 3,751) 2,103
(Increase) decrease in homes under construction ( 325,296) 72,802
[ncrease (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued cxpenscs ( 41,062) 78,624
Net cash used by operating activities { 639,169) { 469,501}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES /
Net purchases of land, building and equipment { 15,257) { 117,805)
Net loan procceds 246,898 { 5,599)
Mortgage payments received 405,412 423,582
Net cash provided by investing activities 637,053 300,178
NET (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS { 22,116) { 169,323)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 69,482 238,805
CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 47,366 $ 69,482
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Issuance of non-interest bearing mortgage loans ¥ 505,211 $ 917,381
Discount on non-interest bearing mortgages loans ( 200,904y { 389,839)
Transfets to homeowners subject to non-interest bearing mortgage loans $ 304,307 $ 527,542
Cash paid for interest $ 23,384 $ 25,747

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NORTH COLLIN COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

Bank charges
Consulting

Contract labor

Credit card fees
Depreciation expense
Dues and subscriptions
Equipment rental

Fleet Expense
Insurance

Interest expense
Materials and supplies
Miscellaneous
Mortgage discount
Office expenses
Postage

Printing, promotions, and advertising
Professional fees
Program expenses
Rent

Repairs & Maintenance
Salaries and benefits
Telephone

Tithe/ SOSI fee

Travel

Utilities

Total expenses

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Program Services Support Services Total
Home Managcment

Ownership ReStore and Administrative 2017
$ 982 $ 327 $ 873 3 2,182
75,100 750 3,125 78,975
30,264 12,250 - 42,514
- 22,819 2,833 25,652
10,675 83,198 4,120 97,993
3,109 1,006 3,068 9,183
2,925 696 1,577 5,198
11,526 11,647 1,199 24,372
10,188 24,476 2,958 37,622
11,956 10,259 1,169 23,384
500,922 1,458,988 - 1,959,910
275 - 1,380 1,635
200,904 - - 200,904
4,437 6,472 10,910 21,819
558 512 3,605 4,675
15,543 47,790 4,709 68,042
3,631 1,210 3,228 8,069
182,168 - - 182,168
- 33,637 - 33,637
4,315 12,559 5,365 22,239
330,158 471,776 246,825 1,057,759
7,007 8,225 1,709 16,941
26,000 2,100 - 28,100
4,227 3,723 6,630 14,580
14,007 63,576 1,961 79,544
$ 1,450,877 $ 2,283,996 $ 312,244 $ 4,047,117




NORTH COLLIN COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Program Services Support Services Total
Home Management
Ownership ReStore and Administrative 2017

Bad debt expense $ 7,885 $ - $ - $ 7,885
Bank charges 811 255 659 1,725
Contract labor 17,869 19,192 2,763 39,824
Credit card fecs - - 1,970 1,970
Depreciation expense 14,368 71,719 6,667 92,754
Dues and subscriptions 4,134 987 5,213 10,334
Equipment rental 4,984 2,295 1,518 8,797
Fleet Expense 14,444 13,185 1,108 28,737
Insurance 12,582 22,194 3,034 37,810
Interest expense 11,279 13,071 1,397 25,747
Materials and supplics 993,725 1,145,164 1,178 2,140,067
Miscellaneous 808 856 2,428 4,092
Mortgage discount 389,839 - - 389,839
Office expenses 3,431 7,199 5,579 16,209
Postage 614 587 2,712 3,913
Printing, promotions, and advertising 21,045 28,340 6,629 56,014
Professional fees 4,026 1,342 3,578 8,946
Program expenses 167,626 - - 167,626
Repairs & Maintenance 2,733 12,291 1,766 16,790
Salarics and benefits 352,639 451,312 208,670 1,012,621
Telephone 8,025 9,821 1,711 19,557
Tithe/ SOSI fee 31,000 600 - 31,600
Travel 13,802 560 3,931 18,293
Utilities 17,570 53,501 1,944 73,015

Total expenses $ 2,095,239 $ 1,854,471 $ 264,455 $ 4,214,165

See accompanying independent auditor's report.



NORTH COLLIN COUNTY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2018 AND 2017

ORGANIZATION

North Collin County Habitat for Humanity, Inc., (the “Habitat™) is a not-for-profit
interdenominational organization whose purpose is to encourage, promote and assist in the
building and rehabilitation of housing for ownership by low-income persons in the North Collin
County area (Frisco, Celina, McKinney, Princeton, Anna, Melissa, Prosper, Farmersville, New
Hope, and Blue Ridge). Habitat is an affiliate of Habitat for Humanity International, Inc., located
in Americus, Georgia.

Habitat is a privately operated and financed program that transfers such housing to low income
persons at cost after completion of construction, utilizing non-interest bearing notes. Habitat
expects to continue to finance its operations through continuing contributions and mortgage
receipts.

Habitat’s Program Services includes the home construction program and the ReStore Program (a
retail operation) that sells usable materials donated by retail businesses, construction companies,
contractors, and the general public at below cost prices. The proceeds from the ReStore fund
Habitat’s community programs.

Habitat is a nonprofit organization, as described in Scction 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal income taxes and has been classified as a publicly supported
organization as described in Sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(A)(VI).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Habitat have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities, in
accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 958, “Not-for-Profit
Entities.” Under ASC 958, the Habitat is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Also, in accordance with ASC 958, contributions received are rccorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions.



A description of the three net asset categories follows:
Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets represent resources over which the Board of Directors has
discretionary control and can be used currently for the general purposes of the
Habitat in accordance with its bylaws. The Board may voluntarily designate
unrestricted resources for specific purposes, but this is a voluntary action of the
governing board that can be modified or reversed at its discretion. These
designations of unrestricted resources by the governing board do not have the same
legal requirements as do restrictions of funds.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets represent resources currently available for use,
but expendable only for those operating purposes specified by the donor.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets represent principal amounts of gifts and
bequests which have been accepted with the donor stipulation that the principal be
maintained intact in perpetuity or a specified period, with only the income to be
utilized. The Habitat has no permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2018
and 2017.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Habitat considers all unrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at June 30, 2018 and
2017.

Restricted Cash

The Board of Directors has designated $6,898 and $22,460 of cash for purposes of renovations,
youth projects and reserves for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized when made or
received. All contributions are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of
the contributed assets is specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are
restricted by the donor to use in future periods or for specific purposes are reported as
increases in temporarily restricted net assets, consistent with the nature of the restriction.
Unconditional promises with payments due in future years have an implied restriction to be
used in the year the payment is due, and therefore are reported as temporarily restricted until
the payment is due.



Mortgages Receivable

Mortgages receivables consist of non-interest-bearing mortgages, which are secured by real
estate and payable in monthly installments. The mortgages have an original maturity of 20 - 30
years. These mortgages have been discounted at various rates ranging from 7.39% to 8.48%
based on the prevailing market rates at the inception of the mortgages. Interest income
(amortization of the discount) is recorded using the straight-line method over the lives of the
mortgages.

Property and Equipment

Fixed asset acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets and is computed using the straight-line method. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the life of the lease or asset, whichever is shorter. This
amortization expense is reported as a part of occupancy cost.

Construction in Progress

Construction in progress is recorded at cost and includes all direct material, labor and
equipment costs and those indirect costs related to home construction such as indirect labor,
supplies and tool costs. Land costs included in construction-in-progress are stated at the lower
of cost or the fair value at the date of the contribution. Included in land costs are any costs
incurred in development. When revenue from thc sale of a home is recognized, the
corresponding costs are then expensed in the statement of activities as program services.

Support

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values
and are reported as an increase in net assets. Grants, gifts of cash and other assets are
reported as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets, or if they are designated as support for future periods. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or when the purpose of the
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activity as net assets released from restrictions.

Gifts of goods and equipment are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with
explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used are reported as restricted
support. In the absence of explicit donor stipulations about how long-lived assets must be
maintained, Habitat reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets arc placed in service.

ReStore revenue is recognized when the donated goods are sold. ReStore expenses are
recognized when incurred.
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Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates. The Habitat’s significant estimates include the useful lives of property and
equipment, the market value of donated inventory, and the amortization of discounts on
mortgage loans based on the estimated life of the notes as a method that approximates the
effective interest rates.

Income Taxes

The Habitat has been granted exemptions from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. As such, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the financial
statements.

The accounting standards on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes address the
determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should
be recorded in the financial statements. Under that guidance, the Habitat may recognize the tax
benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will
be sustained on examination by taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the position.
Examples of tax positions include the tax-exempt status of the Habitat and various positions
related to the potential sources of unrelated business taxable income. The tax benefits
recognized in the financial statements from a tax position are measured based on the largest
benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. There
were no unrecognized tax benefits identified or recorded as assets or liabilities for fiscal years
2018 and 2017.

The Habitat files its forms 990 in the U.S. federal jurisdiction required, and is gencrally no
longer subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service three years after filing.

Allocation of Functional Expenses

Costs have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and in the
statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Donated Services

A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to the
Habitat’s program and supporting services. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in
these financial statements since it is susceptible to objective measurement or valuation.
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Construction in Progress

Construction in progress is recorded at cost and includes all direct material, labor, and
equipment costs and those indirect costs related to home construction such as indirect labor,
supplies and tool costs. Land costs included in construction in progress are stated at cost or fair
value at the date of the contribution. Included in land costs are any costs incurred in
development. When revenue from the sale of a home is recognized, the corresponding costs are
then expensed in the statement of activities as program services.

Transfer or Sale to Homeowners

Transfers to homeowners are recorded at the gross mortgage. The mortgages do not bear
interest, but have been discounted based upon applicable rates of interest published by Habitat
for Humanity International, Inc. Using the interest method of amortization, these discounts will
be recognized as mortgage loan amortization over the term of the mortgages.

Home Construction Costs

Costs incurred in conjunction with home construction are capitalized. Construction costs are
expensed during the year a home is sold and included in program services.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Habitat are entitled to paid vacations, sick days, and personal days off,
depending on job classification, length of service, and other factors. It is unreasonable to
estimate the amount of compensation for future absences and the balance is not anticipated to
be material to the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, no liability has been recorded
in the accompanying statements of financial position. The Habitat’s policy is to recognize the
costs of compensated absences when actually paid.

Prior Year Summarized Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in
total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with Habitat’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was
derived.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are recorded at acquisition cost, including costs necessary to get the asset
ready for its intended use. Depreciation expense is recorded on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets, ranging from five to fifteen years.

June 30,2017 Additions Deletions June 30, 2018
Land $ 253,847 $ - $ - $ 253,847
Buildings and improvements 1,347,140 13,281 - 1,360,421
Fumiture and fixtures 103,696 - - 103,696
Vehicles and trailers 132,190 1,976 - 134,166
Machinery and equipment 188,518 - - 188,518
2,025,391 15,257 - 2,040,648

Less accumulated

depreciation {(  529,588) ( 97,993) - {627,581
Total property and

equipment, net depreciation $ 1495803 H( 82,736) $ - $ 1,413,067

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $97,993 and $92,754,
respectively.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Real estate costs, building materials and contract labor are recorded at cost when incurred. The
administrative costs of developing projects are allocated to the respective projects. Construction in
progress consists of the following:

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Homes Cost Homes Cost

Homes under construction

at beginning of year 6 $ 153,636 7 $ 226,438
Additional cost incurred

during the year - 495,069 - 323,618
New homes started

during the year 5 335,438 8 575,530
Homes trans ferred

during the year 4) (505211 9) {  971,930)
Homes under construction

at year-end 7 $ 478,932 6 $ 153,636
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INVENTORIES

Land held for development consists of home lots to be developed and costs incurred in conjunction
with home construction. They are capitalized until the completion of each home. Home lot
inventory was $529,678 and $293,976 as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Inventory for the ReStore consists of items for resale which have been either purchased by Habitat
or donated to the Habitat. All purchased inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market. All
donated inventory is recognized as contribution revenue on the date of donation, with the fair
market value being recorded as the asset, and the remainder is immediately recognized as
contribution expense. The balance of inventory totaled $334,403 and $314,419 as of June 30, 2018
and 2017, respectively.

SALES TO HOMEOWNERS

During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, four and nine homes were sold to qualifying
applicants, respectively. The resulting mortgages are non-interest bearing and the presentation of
their book value has been discounted based upon the prevailing market rates for low-income
housing at the inception of the mortgages. The discount rates for the years ended June 30, 2018
and 2017 were 7.57% and 7.47%, respectively. The discounts totaled $200,904 for 2018 and
$389,839 for 2017.

MORTGAGES RECEIVABLE

The Habitat finances all the homes that are sold. Each mortgage is issued as a zero-interest
mortgage to the buyer. The Habitat discounts the mortgages using the current interest rates at the
time the home is sold. The discount is amortized using the effective interest method. Mortgages
receivable as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

2018 2017
Mortgages receivable (at face value) $ 2,801,655 $ 2,701,856
Unamortized discount on mortgages (L4757 ( 1,388,956)

Mortgages receivable, net of discount $  1,325885 $ 1,312,900

Future collections, net of discount, on these mortgages will be received over the next five years as
follows:

2019 $ 201,270
2020 201,270
2021 201,270
2022 201,270
2023 201,270
Thereafter 319,535
Total $ 1,325,885
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Mortgages are considered delinquent when the monthly mortgage payment is at least 31 days past
due. As of June 30, 2018, ten mortgages totaling $10,624 were past due. As of June 30, 2017,
twelve mortgages totaling $6,780 were past due. The Habitat is in the process of making
arrangements with the individual homeowners to bring their balance to current. All balances are
believed to be collectible and no allowance has been recognized.

Some of the homeowners who have mortgages with the Habitat have entered into a secondary loan
agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs Texas Boot Strap Loan
Program. The Habitat continues to collect and manage these mortgages, and then remits the
amount collected to the agency. These amounts are reported as agency receivables and agency
payables on the statement of financial position and normally do not have any effect on the change
in net assets. As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the agency receivables is $1,108,323 and agency
payables account is $1,109,318. As of June 30, 2017, the balance in the agency receivables is
$995,502 and agency payables account is $996,528. Typically, the balance of the agency
receivable equals the balance of the agency payable. However, during the current and prior fiscal
year, Habitat decided to take back the house of one homeowner. While the Organization wrote off
the outstanding receivable from the homeowner, Habitat is still liable to TDHCA for the balance
due to them from the homeowner.

During 2012, two homeowners also entered into secondary agreements with the Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs Homebuyer Assistance Program. Similar as to their agreement
with the TDHCA Texas Boot Strap Loan Program, Habitat continues to collect and manage these
mortgages and then remits the amount collected to the agency. These amounts are reported as
agency receivables and agency payables on the statement of financial position and do not have any
effect on the change in net assets. As of June 30, 2018, the balances of the agency receivable and
payable were $13,250 and $6,667, respectively. As of June 30, 2017, the balances of the agency
receivable and payable were $14,250 and $8,667, respectively.
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LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt, net of discounts, consists of the following notes as of June 30, 2018 and 2017:

Notes payable to Texas Department of Housing and Community

Affairs (TDHCA) in the original amounts of $2,183,669 and $1,892,373

as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, bearing interest ranging

from 0% to 4%, discount calculated based on an imputed interest rate

ranging between 7.39% and 8.48%, the rate provided annually by

Habitat for Humanity Intemational, resulting in a discount of $868,167
and $717,881, as of June 30,2018 and 2017, respectively. The Habitat

remits monthly payments of $8,276 and the loans mature July 2021

through August 2046,

Line of credit to LegacyTexas bank in the amount of $100,000 due

January 18, 2019; interest rate of 7.0%

Note payable to a bank; interest rate of 5.25%; due May 25, 2026.

Sccured by land and building.

Line of credit with Independent Bank in the amount of $100,000 due

January 23, 2020; interest rate of 3.5%.

Total oustanding balance
Less current installments

Total long-term debt

The maturities of long-term debt by fiscal year are as follows:

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
Thereafter

Total

IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

The Habitat receives in-kind contributions of land, materials and services used in the construction
of its homes. The contributed asset is recognized as an asset at its estimated fair value at the date
of gift, provided that the value of the asset and its estimated useful life meets the Habitat’s
capitalization policy. The total amount for in-kind contributions for the year ending June 30, 2018

was $224,633 and $202,885 in 2017.
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817,987

5_1519,546

199,175
196,767

99,929
100,438
105,250

2018 2017
$ 1274959 $ 1,149,743
99,872 25,000
47,482 120,991
97,233 -
1,519,546 1,295,734
(199,175)  (__ 85626)
$ 1320371 $_ 1210,108
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The Habitat also received furniture, household items and constructional materials used in home
construction and repair for sale in the ReStore. All donations are valued at the estimated fair
market value on the date the donation is made.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following:

2018 2017

Temporarily restricted
Contributions Temporarily Restricted $ 1,011,441 $ 351,251

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

[n addition to the non-interest bearing mortgages received from the sale of each home, the Habitat
receives a shared appreciation agreement. The shared appreciation agreement allows the Habitat to
collect the lowest independent appraised value as an additional amount upon the sale or refinance
within 20 years of the original sale contract. The shared appreciation agreement payoff is
considered less than probable or remote and therefore no receivable has been recorded in the
financial statements.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Habitat maintains its cash and cash equivalents balances in local financial institutions. All
accounts for a single depositor are insured by the Federal Deposits Insurance Corporation up to
$250,000. The Habitat had uninsured cash balances of $0 as of June 30, 2018 and 2017.

The Habitat’s programs are concentrated in the northermn portion of Collin County. The
Organization receives donations, home sales and collection of mortgage receivables in this area.
Changes in economic conditions may impact the Habitat.

The Habitat's purpose is to provide housing for low-income homeowners. As such, it is likely that
the mortgage holders would be unable to qualify for a mortgage from a traditional financial
institution. This poses an inherent risk to the Habitat that the mortgages receivable will be partially
uncollectible. To mitigate the risk of overstating the ability of the Habitat to fully collect the
mortgages, the notes receivable have been discounted using the prevailing market rate for low-
income housing at the inception of the note. Additionally, all notes receivable are collateralized by
the real estate associated with the mortgage.

ADVERTISING

The Habitat uses advertising to promote its program. Advertising expenses are expensed as
incurred. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, advertising expenses of $68,042 and
$56,014 were incurred, respectively.
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TRANSACTIONS WITH HABITAT INTERNATIONAL

The Habitat annually remits 10% of its unrestricted contributions (excluding in-kind contributions)
to Habitat International. These funds are used to construct homes in economically depressed areas
around the world. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, Habitat contributed $11,000 and
$16,000 to Habitat International, respectively. In addition to these unrestricted contributions to
Habitat International, Habitat also paid a support fee in the amount of $17,100 for the year ended
June 30, 2018 and $15,600 for the year ended June 30, 2017.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications of prior period amounts have been made, where appropriate, to reflect
comparable operating results.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 15, 2018 the issuance date of the
report. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted.

18



** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
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f‘z 21 Total liabilities (P rtg(.(ine26 ,,,,, o o 2,600,187, 2,927,360,
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Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **k_***3511 page2
[ Part Il [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart Hl .. ... . [:j
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEEKING TO PUT GOD'S LOVE IN ACTION, HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN
COUNTY BRINGS PEOPLE TOGETHER TO BUILD HOMES, COMMUNITIES, AND HOPE.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form9900r890-€22 ... .. [ ves [Xne
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . \:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations te others, tr:e total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code } {Expanses $ 1 B 311 P 894, including grants of $ ) (Rov §% 68 0 I} 310. }
THE ORGANIZATION BUILDS HOMES FOR LOW INCOME FAMILIES L) P§OVIDES
COQUNSELING AND SUPPORT TO NEW HOME OWNERS IN NORTH COLLHIN COUNTY, TX.
DURING THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2017 THROUGH JUNE 30, 201
ORGANIZATION PLACED FOUR FAMILIES IN HOMES. « g

B

4b  (Code: } {Expenses § 802 r 18 9 . &r\cludimf’ m% 3 g% } (Revenue$ -422 ’ 507. )

THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES A RESA :%a?‘é‘% RE FOR ITEMS DONATED BY THE
PUBLIC. THE ITEMS DONATED ARE SOLD TO THE PUBLIC AND THE PROCEEDS ARE
USED TO PURCHASE MATERIALS ,AND _.SUPPLIES FOR HOMES SOLD TO LOW INCOME
FAMILIES. R

(«;\%\% .w; e
e RUSH _ ) %?%%”w? 126 ‘ 898, inclutting grants of $ } (Revenue § )
A BRUSH WITH KINDNESS - A HOME REHABILITATION AND NEIGHBORHOOD

REVITALIZATEON PROGRAM TARGETED TO LOW INCOME FAMILIES. THIRTY-SIX
FAMILIES WERE SERVED THROUGH THIS PROGRAM DURING THE ORGANIZATION'S
FISCAL YEAR.

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expensas § including grants of § ) (Hevenue § }
d4e_Tatal program service expenses p 2, 240 (981,

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017} HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_*%%3511  paged
( Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}{3) or 4347(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors) o 121X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposmon to candldates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! ... ls=s X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actlvmes or have a sectlon 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partf ) X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6 )orgamzat[on that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ifl . o 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il i’*ﬁ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? /f "Yes "G
Schedule D, Partlli o 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ime 21 for escrow or custodta! account habmty, serve %s %sg d%an for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debtnegatiati ?\ sefvices?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV - N 19| X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzataon hold assets in temporanly resm G owments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V o o 10 X
11 If the organization's answer o any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete S ig D, Parts VI, VII, Viil, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi N 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Efamx‘l
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part it ~|11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program f‘éj)gt&i in %art X, Ime 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule Q*@Pa%i{ P o i11e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in P ing
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part [ ,4 ' ) S I h [ | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other lighilitie: IQ F'a(f 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidate:
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positiog un 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, indepgndent alidited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi and XiI 12a| X
b Was the organization included in
If "Yes," and if the organizatio 12b X
13 Is the organization a school dg 13 X
142 Did the organization maintgin 14a X
b Did the organizati  ady éate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg, fundralsmg, busmess
investment, and prai service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," co letsScheduleF Partsland iV . ... . 114b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 000 of grants or other 353|stance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV 115 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5, OOO of aggregate grants or other assstance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsilland IV 116 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professtonal fundralsmg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . o 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutlons on Part VIII Imes
1¢ and Ba? If "Yes," compfete Schedule G, Partil ] 1181 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actwmes on Part VIH Ime 93’7 /f "Yes !
complete Schedule G, Part Il e e | 19 X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_*%*3511  paged

| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H =~ L 20a X
b [f "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? o 20h
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column (A}, line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land i 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand i~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensatnon of the organnzaﬂon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J | o3 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt band issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If *No", go to line 25a ) 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon'P 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to
any tax-exemptbonds? ‘ 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of“ issuer for bonds outstandmg at any tlme during the year 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an eyeess
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] § & & ~ 125a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified pel prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or ‘Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! SR 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from r payaBles to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employ disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedufe L, Part i ) 1 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, dire e, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill S % 4 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with onggt wing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, anc i
a J es," complete Schedule L, PartV. 28a X
b g0 key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28b X
c , or key employee {(or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f * nlete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $2 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive conmbuﬁon sof a
contributions? If "Yes," complete 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidatesten
If "Yes," complete Schedule 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, excl
Schedule N, Part Il SOOI 32 X
33 Did the organizat ' '100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedule R Part I/ II/ or /V and
PartV,line1 a4 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entuty wcthm the meamng of sectlon 512( )(13 . 35a X
b If "Yes" to iine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction W|th a controlled ent»ty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organuzatlon?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlwtles through an entity that is not a related orgamzat:on
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,* complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. ... ORI R e s .| X
Form 990 (2017}

732004 11-28-17



Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_*k**35]11  page5

[ Part V{ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and 1ax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

L]

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable . .. . | 1a 32
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... 1¢ | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transrmttal of Wage and Tax Statemenls
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 36
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns'7 = » | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O o 3| X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accoun
S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter tramsac 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and rganization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ) ) 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that tributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ) ' *? ) 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization raceive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution an(ﬁb 7a X
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible g perty for which it was requlred
to file Form 82827 . [E I 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the yearEs T I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to ) emiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dlre directly, on a personal benefit contract? ) Tf X
g |f the organization received a contribution of gualj Qﬁug property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed’7 79
h If the organization received a contribution of ¢ lanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor Ffunds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess businggs ho at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintainin % dvised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization ma %&% le distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organizati istribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) orgamzatl%%n
a [nitiation fees and caputa! ont, s included on Part VIll, line 12 L 110a
b Gross receipts, in \'~30 Part VIl}, line 12, for public use of club facmtxes R L]
11 Section 501({c}(1 |zanons Enter:
a Gross income from m ers or shareholders i 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or pa!d to other sources agamst
amounts due or received fromthem.)) = 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the orgamzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... | 12b
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonpraofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ) 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . .. ... .. {136
¢ Enter the amount of reserveson hand . . 1 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b lf “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanatior in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **k_**¥*3511  page6
[ Part Vi l Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes® response to ines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany line inthis PartVt ... . .. P T
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1 1a 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the govermng
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | . . 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 1 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutres customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervlswn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was frled'> 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? T 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint oe
more members of the governing body? LA e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) memb
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously documentthe meetmgs held or wrltten acnons undertaken dunng i
a The governing body? RN ga | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the govermng body’7 A N . b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A wh ge reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Sche% T PRI TP ETOR 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not reguifed bifthe Internal Revenue Code)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? s ... 110a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written palicies and pracedur . the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with thg#rgamjzation's exempt purposes? ~110b
11a X to 3 members of its governing body before frhng the form’? 11a]| X
b
12a No/'gotolne13 . ... .. |12al X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employ isclose annually interests that could give rise taconflicts? [ 42b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently m d enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢] X
13  Did the organization have a written whis , | BT X
14 Did the organization have a written ' € tention and destructron polrcy'7 ) 14| X
15 Did the process for determinin pengation of the following persons include a review and approval by rndependent
persons, comparability data, nt@gmporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Birector, or top management officiad . 15| X
b Gther officers or ke Fthe organization | e Cjsb| X
If "Yes" to line 153" [ describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization Magst in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . |16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pohcy or procedure requmng the orgamzatron to evaluate |ts pammpanon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respecttosucharrangements? oo g
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website @”) Another's website Dg Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public duting the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s bocks and records: P>
CELESTE H COX - 972-542-5300
2060 COUCH DRIVE, MCKINNEY, TX 7/5069-7313

732006 11-26-17 Form 990 (2017)

6




Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_*kx3IH11 Page 7
Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors _
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl e L]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® Listallofthe o ganwatmn s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensatlon was paxd

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the arganization's former officers, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees who received mare than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or %,xstee.

(A) 8) (C) (D) (3]
Name and Title Average | . oo csegfﬁgglhan one Reportable ortal) Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation 2 ensation amount of
week officer and a diractor/irustee) from e W% related other
(list any worganizations compensation
hours for B (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 organization
organizations gle and related
below e organizations
line) B
(1) TERRY BUSHA 5.00
PAST PRESIDENT 0. 0.
(2) MATT HILTON 10.00 \
PRESTDENT iy, ? 0. 0.
(3) MARTY SMITH 5.00 }
PRESIDENT ELECT 0. 0. 0.
(4) LARRY PIETENPOL 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0. 0. 0.
(5) NELSON CARTER P
SECRETARY Kak X 0. 0. 0.
(6) TIM BAKER
ASSISTANT SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JASON JUPITERWALA
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) RACHE BARNETTE
ASSISTANT TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BUD WARD
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CHARLIE WALLER: 5.00
DIRECTOR s X 0. 0. 0.
(11) DIANE MCDONALD 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DOC COMPTON 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ELIZABETH CHOSTNER 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) GREG STIEBLING 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) HUNTER LORD 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16) JEREMY GILSTRAP 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. c. 0.
(17) JR RUSSELL 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY ** _***3511 Page8
[P art Vil ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (8) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do rot Cf cgfg%’,?th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | nox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |3 the organizations compensation
hours for :3 g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | § 3 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| 3 | £ g |g and related
below | Z (& £ [Bgl, organizations
(18) MARC DUNHAM 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19) MARY HOLLAND 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0.
(20) OLIVE SWEARINGEN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0.
(21) RAMON HODRIDGE 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0.
(22) STEVE LAUTEN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0.
(23) TERRY WEGNER 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0.
(24) CELESTE H COX 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR-CEO X 3,224. 0. 4,264,
(25) RUTH DRYE 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE. CFO X 58,253. 0. 8,906.
(26) ROBERT MANLEY ITI 40.00 @
coo 68,904. 0. 2,71717.
1b Subtotal 230,381. 0. 15,947.
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part ViI, Section A R 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines tbandt¢). .. . > 230,381. 0. 15,947.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not ||m|ted » t ! d above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, dire stee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for ) individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, isthe dum o reportable compensatlon and other compensahon from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater t oI Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line cCrug compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization?./ omplete Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractd
1 Complete this tabi ighest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. omperisation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,
(A) (8} (C)
ame and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization >
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 980 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY ** _***%3511  Page9
[ Eart Y!II | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart VI ... ..o [:,}
(B} (] R &D) uded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?}’g{’;‘“{a?’f}%ﬁcf
exempt function business seclions
revenue revenue .
gg 1 a Federatedcampaigns ... |1a
58| b Membershipdues .. .. [ib
‘,;E ¢ Fundraisingevents |1c 101,782,
% § d Related organizatons . |1d
2‘(% e Government grants (contributions) 1e 1,353,203,
2 e f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,709,245,
gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: § 1 N 526 ; 302,
O&| h TotalAddlinestatf .. e » 3,164,230,
Business Codel
@ | 2.a SALES TO HOMEOWNERS 522220 527,051, 527,051,
Zo b MORTGAGE DISCOUNT AMORTIZATION 522220 114,090, 114,090,
A2 ¢
ES
T d
o f All other program service revenue .
g Total.Addlines2a-2f . » 641,141,
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) . ... . . . 166,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties ... ... ... .. W
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss) Wind
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... ... .. .. .. ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities l% (iigw%
assets other than inventory 4 2200,
b Less: cost or other basis & ;
and sales expenses 0.
¢ Gainorfloss) . . . . e i 2,200,
d Netgainor(loss) ... ... .. % w S 2,200, 2,200,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraisir% it t
g including $ 10 of
g contributions reported
o Part IV, line 18 . a 3,170,
g b Less: direct g e b 12,085,
¢ Netincome ) from fundraisingevents ... -8,915, -8,915.
9 a Gross income frolg) gaming activities. See
Part IV, linet¢ ... . ... ... ... . a
b Less: directexpenses .. ... . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . .. . .
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... . . a} 1,162,776,
b less:costofgoodssold . b} 1,481,807,
¢_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventary ... ... » -319,031, -422,507. 103,476,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 522220 33,386, 33,386,
b LATE FEE INCOME 522220 3,083, 3,083,
¢ ADMIN FEE INCOME 522220 2,700, 2,700,
d All other revenue L
e Total. Addlinesitai1d . . ... .. ... . b 39,169,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... .. ... e P 3,518,960, 257,803, 103,476, -6,549,
732009 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017}
art

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

**_**%351] paga10

tatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part IX ... L]
Do not includa amounts reparted on lines 6b, Total e(fgenses F’rograg?)service Managf(ﬂg\)ent and Fun(gg)islng
7b, 8D, 3b, and 10b of Part VIl. expenses general expenses EXpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, fine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part tV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 182,698. 139,548,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalaries and wages . 646,052, 493,465,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (inclide
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 124,202, 94,868.
10 Payroll taxes R USR
11 Fees for services {(non-employees):
a Management
b Legal U
¢ Accounting ... . .. 9,673.
d Lobbying o
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees )
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A} amount, iist line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 118,364. 3,125.
12  Advertising and promotion L 51, 248, 4:709-
13 Officeexpenses . .. 214,216. 22,542.
14 Information technology . . . .
15 Royaities e,
16 Occupancy . . 4 135,443, 128,117, 7,326,
17 Travel ... 32,523- 27,618- 4,905-
18 Payments of travel or entertai es
for any federal, state, or local icials
19  Conferences, conventions, andfmedtings 23,285, 13,481, 9,804.
20 Interest A B % & 24,074. 22,560. 1,514.
21 Payments to affil 28,100, 28,100.
22 Depreciation, depletioBgand amortization 97,993, 93,873. 4,120.
23 Insurance e 38,269. 35,158. 3,111.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, coiumn (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPL 500,922. 500,922,
b MORTGAGE DISCOUNT 200,904, 200,904,
c
d
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,553,225.] 2,240,981. 312,244. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line anly if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jw . following SOP 98-2 (ASC 058.770)
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_*%*x3511 page 11
[ Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart X ... ... .. .. ... v L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - nondinterest-bearing . 69,482- 1 47,366-
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 328,791.] 3 1,006 3 465.
4 Accounts receivable, net , 26,664. 4 31,948.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers d!rectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partil of ScheduleL . . .. . . SO 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary
2 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of SehL
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 2 ¢ 447 ¢ 458.
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use R 864,081.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 10, 862,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
. basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 2,519,580.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 627,581. 1,891,999.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11
13 Investments - program-related. See Part 1V, line 11
14 Intangible assets e
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 o 1,533. 0.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) _ 5,007,271.} 16 6,300,179,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 117,11 B.| 17 71,765,
18 Grantspayable . 1,005,155.] 18 1,115,985,
19 Deferredrevenue ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities R 20
21  Escrow or custodial account hablhty Complete@a 4V ptEcheduieDd 86,421.] 21 129,630.
9 |22 Loans and other payables to current and fo i ectors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated e disqualified persans.
@ Complete Part H of Schedule L~ %, & 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes pay ted third partles 1,295,734.] 23 1,519,546,
24 Unsecured notes and loans pa?eb ufrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including fe ax, payables to related third
parties, and other Inabnhﬂ% ed on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 95,719. 25 90,434,
26 Total liabilitie Rrough2s oo 2,600,187, 26 2,927,360,
Organizatio SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [ X and
2 complete li through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestricted netgsets 2,055,833.] 27 2,361,378,
® |28 Temporarly restricted netassets .. ... 351,251.] 28 1,011,441.
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here } [:I
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
4% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 2,407,084.] a3 3,372,819,
34 _ Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 5,007,271.] 2 6, 300 ‘ 179.
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 980 (2017} HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *%_**%3511 page12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthis Part X1 e 1:]
1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . 1 3 5 18 ’ 360.
2 Totalexpenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25y 2 2 ’ 553 ¢ 225.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromiine 1 3 965 ' 735,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A} . 4 2 , 407 ,084.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments B 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O) . 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X Ilne 33
column (B)) et ey e ete e iitiesiies it 10 3,372,819.
| Part X1l Financial Statements and Reportmg :
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xil i Bﬂ
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E Cash @ Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explajwiy
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accoun | 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were com, iewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and se basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant D 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the ye ¢ audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis D Both consol d separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that ponsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of 3 ent accountant? | . . .12 X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or sele bpcess during the tax year, expiam in Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required defgo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMBCircular A133? e K% 3a X
b if "Yes," did the organization undergo the required i iits? If the organization did not undergo the requwed audit
akentoundergosuchaudits .o 3b

Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-E2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c})(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Intetnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY kk_*xk3I57 ]

{Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) Ses instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 ]
2 (]
3

4 L.
s [
)
X

-]

L]
L]

o ™

0[]

11 ]
12 (]

a [:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervise

d [ typem non-function%}%{ ivtg

e [j Check this

Iy .

Enter the number of s
Provide the following information about the supported organizat:on(s)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1)}{A)(i).

A school described in section 170{b)( 1)(A)(ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part I.) t
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1{A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmentat unit or from
section 170{b}(1)(A){vi}. (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.) .
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1){(A)(ix} operated in co! functior a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, ¢if ate of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from cf y
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2}
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from b\%&
See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part ll.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public §
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefj
more publicly supported organizations described in section't
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting’

public described in

tions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
an 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
2% acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

ee section 509({a)(4).
orm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

that is not funct:onaliy‘
requirement (s

ated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
orted organizations TR | |

funictionally

[i} Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization r(‘ 30 'Er‘"gvgfmalg”ad%%” - ﬁa[ (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (describad on lines 1-10 Yes No | support (ses instructions) | support (see instructions)
sbove (sea instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)iv) and 170{b){1)ATVI)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ili)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (t} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 855,893.] 778,312.] 734,649.] 666,773.] 1,637,919.] 4,673,546,

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *x_**¥35]11 page2

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ' [855,893.] 778.312. 734,649.] 666,773,

\37,919. 4,673,546,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtact ine 5 from kine 4. 4,673,546,

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2 (d) 2018 (e) 2017 () Total
7 Amountsfromiined | 855,893, 778,312.] 73%,689.] 666, 773.] 1,637,019 4,673 546,
8 Gross income from interest, '
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 208.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

516. 283. 166. 1,659.

0'

38,183.] 45,174.] 39,169.[ 192,599.

Total support Add lines 7 through 10 4,867,804,
wifstructions) o [12] 6,812,819,
Ganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
.............................................................................................. i L]
Support Percentage

(line 6, column (f) d|V|ded by line 11, column () .. 14 96.01 %
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 15 95.08 %

017. i the organization dld not check the box on line 13, and ||ne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . »

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and hne 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization N (:1

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons ,,,,,,,,, » D
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732022 10-08-17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *x-***3511 pages
-'gupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2013 {b} 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 () 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalff

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. iSubtagtiins 7etrgmting §
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9 Amounts fromline6 . .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses |-

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b ; )
11 Netincome from unrelated busit
activities not included in line 16{9
whether or not the busj
regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do
or loss from the sale
assets (Explain in Part Vi
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

(c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e} 2017 (f} Total

s |

check this box and stop here . . e e et IR »I”:'i
Section C. Computation of Pubhc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurn {f} . . . ... B 15 Y%
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part it lineds . . oo 116 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f} divided by line 13, column ()} .. . . . 117 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, If the organization did not check the box on hne 14 and Ilne 15 is more than 331/3%, andline 17 isnot

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton .. P [_]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization {,'WJ
20 Private foundation. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ..., > E..—J
732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **x..***35]11 pagea
a Supporting Organizations
{(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No, * describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or (2). 2

Ja Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(4), (5), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f *Yes, ' describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organi
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make gr
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such ¢o
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizegtio

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not hav

4a

4b

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported o during the tax year? If "Yes,*
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Pt udling (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, o

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the gegarifin . ba

b Type ! or Type Il only. Was any added or subsf
designated in the organization's organizing doctl 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution g, n event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support{wh ify the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

benefited by one or more of i
support or benefit one or mo!
Part VI,
7 Did the organizatio hnt, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantiabigpntributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detal in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the crganization had excess business holdirgs.) 10b
732024 16-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E7) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **k_**%3511 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations ;nninued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c}
beiow, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a} or (b} above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in @g
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supparted organization(s) that operal
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majori
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in B
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that int
the supportad organization(s).

Section D. All Type 1l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide 1o each of its supported organizations, b
arganization's tax year, (i) @ written notice describing the type an
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as 4
organization's governing documents in effect on the date ificatlbn, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or tiistd
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing bog ed organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and contin profationship with the supported organization(s). 2

st.day of the fifth month of the
{ support provided during the prior tax

supported grganizations played in Hil
Section E. Type Uil Functiog ated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the me

a D The organization salj

b E:} The organizaty

ctivities Test. Complete line 2 below.
of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
pported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answétda) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f 'Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invclvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, * describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
732025 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7} 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY ¥*_***¥3511 page6

[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |_ICheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi) See instructions. All
other Type lil nan-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
. . ) (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prioryear distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions} 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 __Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
i . ! (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Ye {optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d_Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part Vi)
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater
see instructions) : 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) % 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1__ Adjusted net income for prior year (from Segtion A, Ifie 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 % % 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior ye % ion B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 orline 3, seewg, 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior 5
6 Distributable Amount. S fromline 4, unless subject to
amergency tempor; pndsee instructions) 6
7 L _!check here urrent year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type il supporting organization (see

instructions).

732026 10-06-17

18

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-£2) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_**%3511 page7
[PartV | Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations onsinueq)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to anquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions {describe in Part VI}. See instructions.
7
8

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

(i (i) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;g;sg(i’t:n_;nons@” Distributable

% Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 {reason-
able cause required: explain in Part Vi). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

w

From 2013
From 2014
From 2015
From 2016
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior yeats
Applied to 2017 distributable amount
Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from
5 Remaining underdistributions for yeats pri
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from |
than zero, explain in Part VI.
6 Remaining underdistributions, ubtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resplit g ¥ihan zero, explain in
Part VI. See instrug
7 Excess distributio
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015
Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017

TR ™0 a0 ivin

-~

o

Mrryover to 2018. Add lines 3j

® |0 oo

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Sehedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_***3511 pages
art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part Iil, line 12;
Part 1V, Section A, fines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part v,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and B; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

732028 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 15450047

g"r%g‘o?‘?,?)' 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of th Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 7

{nternal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *x_*k*3511

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[:wl 527 political organization

Form 990-PF (] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[_] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundaééw

] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation : e, ﬁ

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the Gera

General Rule

[__1 For an organization fiing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that red
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |I. S

Special Rules

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . . p» &

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF},
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 8980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *r_***3511

Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@ (b) (c) {d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll [:I

$ 1,208,593. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(d)

Type of contribution

Person [:J
Payroll ]:]
Noncash

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

() {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person (:]
Payrol [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) (c (d}

No. Name, address Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [:I
Payroll [ ]
$ Noncash | |

(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{c) {d)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [;l
Payroll L_J
$ Noncash | |

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll [_]
$ Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17 Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017]
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF} (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

Employer identitication number

**_***3511

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) ©
No. (b) . (d)
from Description of noncash property given i ( or estlr.nate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
CABINETS & HARDWARE
2
450,000. 12/28/17
(a)
No. {b) (d)
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part |
(a)
No. (b} FMV (or(z)sumate) (@
from ipti i j
ot Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a)
{c)
No.

FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from (See instructi Date received
Part! ee instructions.)

(a)
c
No. FMV (or(e)stimate) (@
from escription of noncash property given A . Date received
Part| .3 (See instructions.)
{a)
(c)
No. {b) : {d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlrjmte) Date received
Part| {See instructions.)

723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY kx_*%x%3511

xclugively teligious, cha utions (o organizations gescrives tn section C  OF
the year from any one conlnbutor Comp!e!e co!umns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For orgamzahons
completing Part lit, anter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or Iess for the year. (Enler thisinfo. once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
ggz" {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and 2IP + 4 Relationship of transferm%o transferee
{a) No.
gac:_ln {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (cﬁescription of how gift is held
(e) Transfe
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
é’;"r?‘s (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
e & 3
el
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee' address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ff)fg{l' {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
723454 11-01-17 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y. Y & A
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tD_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *x_kk*k3I5771

[Part I | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 6.

GH N

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ) B
Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? o N L.J Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

E] Yes D No

impermissible private benefit? ... .

[Partil | Conservation Easements. Compfete if the orgamzatron answered 'Yes" on Form 990, Pg

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conf s

1

a0 oe

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
_| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation
.| Protection of natural habitat Preservation o
J Preservation of open space
Compilete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a gualified conservation contributi

y important land area
ed historic structure

;%%e form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements T 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mclud U 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25, ot on a historic structure

listed in the National Register B T 2d

Number of conservation easements modlﬂed transferred rele g guished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p
Number of states where property subject to conservation
Does the organization have a written policy regardi ]
violations, and enforcement of the conservatio
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring
» sy
Amount of expenses incurred in monﬂonr%m;?ectmg handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»s

Does each conservatlon elsa%%;i %é e on line 2(d) above satisty the requirements of section 170(h)(4)}(B)(j)

D Yes D No

g, handhng of v10|at|ons and enforcmg conservatron easements during the year

BT - L Ives [ INe
In Part Xl descnbe how e 0 ation reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applica %@1 he footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easel

and section 170(h

[ Part il ] Organizat

Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histarical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 1 L 8
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 880, PartX . > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other snmrlar assets for fmanmal gam prowde
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 e e D 8
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X_ ... i >3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732051 10-08-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_**%3511 page?2
] Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a L. Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e (] Cther
c Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sald to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. e [ ves [L_INo
{Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

onForm990,PartX? ... ..o [lves [XIno
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Armount
¢ Beginning balance [T
d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance OO USROS P 1
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial a ? LKJ Yes [A“:_I No

b_lIf “Yes.* explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided ofs
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year ars back |(d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investrment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance e
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current yeargn
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P
b Permanent endowment p>
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p»
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ s
3a Are there endowment funds not in the pofses

o Qoo

-

%
ld equal 100%.
sfpn of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations g, e M, % 3a(i)
(ii}) related organizations SO RURRUOY IS RSOOSR 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are rganizations listed as required on ScheduwleR? 13
4 Describe in Part Xl uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[Part Vi }Land, B gs, and Equipment.
Complete if théfgrganization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, fine 10.
Description of roperty (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (¢} Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa land I 253,847, 253,847,
b Buildings . ... 1,360,421. 299,367, 1,061,054,
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment o 426,380. 328,214. 98,166,
e Other . .o 478,932, 478,932,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) .. . » 1,891,999,

Schedule D (Form 990} 2017

732052 10-09-17
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_**%3511 page3
[ Part Vlll Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of securily or caleqory (including name of security) ({b) Book value (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives o
{2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
A

ooy

D

SIS

S BEC

S

4o}

{
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 12.) b %

| Part VHlI} Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, lig
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuatj

end-of year market value

8527

{1

{2)

(3)

{4

{5)

{6)

(4]

(8)

(9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col, (B) line 13.)
[PartIX] Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 998
(a) Descriptions,
ok

ine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{b} Book value

(1
2
(3}
4
(5) S
(6) s £ 9
0 A

@) NN

(@) o,

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 94

Part X [ Other Liab

Complete

VIR X, COL (B INE T5) oo s e esone e »

grganization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

() DUE TO RESTORE 90,434,

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8)line 25, ... 90,434.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2017

732053 10-08-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *¥*-*%%3511 Page4d
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ] 14 5,012,852,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part Viil, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 1 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities .. . . ... ... . . l%2d

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . ... L2

d Other (Describe in Part XIULY ol 1,493:892-

e Addlines2athrough2d .. ... . ... ... ... .. ... ... |2} 1,493,892.
3 Subtractline2efromline 1 SRR 3 3,518,960.
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIil, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . .. | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart Xt} . .. ... [4b

cAwm%mmAww R 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (7h/s must aqual Form 990 Partl /lne 12 } ................................................. 3,518 ,960.
[Part XIT | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses pé
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 4,047,117,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . .. ... | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . ... |2

¢ Otherlosses . ... |2

d Other (Describe inPart XULY ,493,892.

e Add lines 2a through 2d -y 2e 1,493,892,

3 2,553,225,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 RSO ORR T
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b
Other (Describe in Part Xill.}
¢ Addlinesd4aand4b By By F
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990,/ e e .
| Part XIll] Supplemental Information. )
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and § P
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b. Also co i

4a
4bh

-2

0.
2,553,225,

|8

e 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
o provide any additional information.

PART IV, LINE 2B:

THE ORGANIZATION MAIN - ‘ESCROW ACCOUNTS FOR INSURANCE AND TAXES FOR THE

TCES FOR ITS HOMEBUYERS.

PART X, LINE

HABITAT HAS BEEN GRANTED EXEMPTIONS FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. AS SUCH, NO PROVISION FOR

INCOME TAXES IS REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ON ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES

ADDRESS THE DETERMINATION OF WHETHER TAX BENEFITS CLAIMED OR EXPECTED TO

BE CLAIMED ON A TAX RETURN SHOULD BE RECORDED IN THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS.

732054 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_**%3511 Pages
a | Supplemental Information (continued)

UNDER THAT GUIDANCE, HABITAT MAY RECOGNIZE THE TAX BENEFIT FROM AN

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITION ONLY IF IT IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT THAT THE TAX

POSITION WILL BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY TAXING AUTHORITIES BASED ON

THE TECHNICAL MERITS OF THE POSITION. EXAMPLES OF TAX POSITIONS INCLUDE

THE TAX-EXEMPT STATUS OF HABITAT AND VARIOUS POSITIONS RELATED TO THE

POTENTIAL SOURCES OF UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME. THE TAX BENEFITS

RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FROM A TAX POSITION ARE MEASURED

BASED ON THE LARGEST BENEFIT THAT HAS A GREATER THAN 50% LYHOOD OF

GNIZED TAX

BEING REALIZED UPON ULTIMATE SETTLEMENT. THERE WERE.NO!

BENEFITS IDENTIFIED OR RECORDED AS LIABILITIES FOR'

2017. §§i§

SEAL YEARS 2018 AND

HABITAT FILES ITS FORMS 990 IN THE U.S. L JURISDICTION REQUIRED, AND

IS GENERALLY NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EX TiON BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE

SERVICE FOR THREE YEARS AFTER FIL NG 9

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER A

COGS OFFSET AGAINST RESTORE INCOME ON FORM 990 1,481,807,

FUNDRAISING EXPENS FSET AGAINST REVENUE ON 990 12,085.

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE ART XI, LINE 2D 1,493,892.

PART XIT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COGS OFFSET AGAINST RESTORE INCOME ON FORM 990 1,481,807.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES OFFSET AGAINST REVENUE ON 990 12,085.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 1,493,892,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732085 10-09-17
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. . L. . . OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities I —m g

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 7
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 980-E2)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenua Service P Go ta WWW.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *x_%*%3511

[ Eart i l Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e L__! Solicitation of non-government grants
b ] Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c :I Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d L—:l In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fi
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

j Yes [ﬂ No

) o {iii) pid {vi) Amount paid
(i) Name and.address of individual (ii) Activity pancraiser, ira to {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) or coatrol o fundraiser organization

fisted in col. {i}

contributions?

Yes | No

Total _p
3 List all states in which thg organization is registered or licensed to sclicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing. )
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732081 08-13-17
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

*%_*%¥%351] puoen

[Partll]

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of tundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, fines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
d) Total t
DAY OF GOLF (ac:d)co(: a(Ia)e;lt:arr(‘)l?gh
GIVING TOURNAMENT 2 c(.)' ©)

® (event type) (event type) (total number) '

s

C

G| 1 Grossreceipts 77,760. 19,522. 7.670. 104,952.
2 Less: Contributions 77,760. 19,522. 4,500. 101,782.
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line2) ... .. 3,170. 3,170.
4 Cash prizes 110. 110.
5 Noncash prizes

0

Q

§ 6 Rent/facility costs

g .

817 Foodandbeverages . .. ... ... 5

a p!
8 Entertainment )
9 Other direct expenses , 11,975.
10 Direct expense summary. Add ||nes 4 through 9 in column (d} 12,085,

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, colurmn (d) ~-8,915.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

] E Ili | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 %&

(d) Total gaming (add

Direct expense

® ) .
s (a) Bing (c) Othergaming |\ (a) through col. (c))
£
Q
i

1 GroSSrevenue . ..o
qo|2 Cashprizes . . ...
&
&
l%- 3 Noncash prizes
s}
214 Rent/facility costs
[a)

5 Other direct expenses .

 w|lTves.  w|lves %
6 Volunteer labor L—_| No I:J No

ary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d}

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromlinet, column{d) .. o

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? =~ T Tves L iNo
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? L] Yes L] No

b If "Yes," explain:

732082 09-

13-17

31
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_kk%x35711] Pafle 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . L1 Yes
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershap or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? e B ves Tine
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming acthlty conducted in:
a The organization's facility ... | 138 %
b An outside facility .. | B 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gammg/spemal events books and records
Name
Address p
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amoun

Name P

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P §

Description of services provided

D Director/officer D Employee

17 Mandatory dlstnbutlons

D Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions red / state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt acijviti h

lPart lVf Supplemental Inform

156¢, 16, and 17b, 2 able. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

732063 09-13-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
32



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *h_**%3511 paged
{Part ) | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z)
732084 04-01-17
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)

| Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Department of he Treasury P Attach to Form 990, Open To Public
Iniernal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form920 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *wk_kxkx3I511
{Partl | Types of Property
@ o) o @
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining

applicable | contributions or amounts reported on
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1g

noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

Cars and other vehicles .

Boats and planes

Securities - Closely held stock

b b
= O W O ~NOU A WBN =

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial .

17 Realestate-Other . . . . ...

18 Collectibles

19 Foodinventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other » ( DONATED MAREF

3,581 1,301,669.THRIFT SHOP VALUE

26 Other P ( BUILDING

513 224,633.FATR MARKET VALUE

27 Other P

28 Other P ¢

29  Number of Forms 8283 r ; i

for which the orgar ed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement | 29 1
: Yes | No
30a During the year, did théigrganization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part If.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? | 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, pracess, or sell noncash
CONMMIBULIONS? B 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part i1.
33  if the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of propenty for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part 1.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990} 2017

732141 09-07-17

34



Schedule M (Form 980) 2017 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_%x*%3511 Page 2

[Parthl [ Supplemental Information. Provide the information reguired by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ W

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for the iatest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_**xk3071

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO BUILD HOMES, COMMUNITIES, AND HOPE.

FORM 9590, PART I, LINE 6

THE NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS WAS DETERMINED BY A REPORT GENERATEIN, BY

KEYSTONE, OUR SOFTWARE THAT TRACKS VOLUNTEER INFORMATION PTAL OF

26,921 HOURS WERE COMPLETED BY 2,402 UNDUPLICATED VQL PROVIDING

HELP WITH NEW CONSTRUCTION, NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZ2 N, RESTORE

SUPPORT, OFFICE AND IT SUPPORT, VARIOUS COMMIT AND SERVING ON OUR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE%41l

&
THE PAID PREPARER REVIEWS A DR

THE 9350 FEDERAL TAX RETURN WITH THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND FINANCE /DIRECTOR. THE FINANCE DIRECTOR REVIEWS THE

RETURN WITH THE TREASYRE

AND BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THE RETURN

EACH DIRECTOR AND KEY EMPLOYEE SIGNS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT

ANNUALLY, STATING OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT AND/OR AFFILIATIONS WITH OTHER

ENTITIES. THE BOARD REVIEWS THESE STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

DFW SALARY SURVEY 2018, HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INTERNATIONAL SALARY SURVEY

2018, AND THE AFP 2018 SALARY SURVEY WERE USED TO DETERMINE THE SALARY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 08-07-17
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_%*k*3511

RANGES FOR THE ORGANIZATION. THE HR COMMITTEE SET THE INCREASES FOR ALL

EMPLOYEES AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS VOTED AND APPROVED THE

RECOMMENDATIONS.

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQ FINANCIAL

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR Y

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMB No. 1645-0687
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2017 or other {ax year beginning JUL 1 ¢ 2 O 1 7 , and ending JUN 3 O ' 2 0 1 8 . 20 1 7

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

et Rovamae Sy » Do not enter SSN numbers an this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). SBYCH3) Organirations Only

A L__ICheck box if Name of organization { |__| Chieck box if name changed and see instructions.) Df;gﬂ;ﬁ:;;;;’ﬁ:ﬁfﬁ';g: number

address changed instructions.)

B Exempt under section | Print | HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **_**k%x3571
X]s01e)3 ) or | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0, box, see instructions. E rrolated business activity codos
[ Ja0s(e) [_J220(e) | "™ | 2060 COUCH DRIVE
[:] 408A D530 (a) City or town, state or pravince, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[Is29(a) MCKINNEY, TX 75069-7313 444100

Haok valuo of al asso's F Group exemption number (See instructions.) 8545
6,300,179. |GCheck organization typs B | X 501(c) corporation || 501(c) trust [__1401(a) trust [___T Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. p» SALE OF CABINETS AND BUILDING SUPPLIES
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ' Yes [ X!INo
If "Yes," enler the name and identifying number of the parent corporation, P

J Thebooksareincareof » CELESTE H COX Telephone numiy 2-542-5300
Partl | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income ' (Cy Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 324,262.
b Less returns and allowances cBalance . P | 1c 324,26
Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) .. 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from fine ¢~ 3 103,476,
4a Capital gain netincome (attach ScheduleD)y . . 4a
b Netgain (loss) (Form 4797, Partil, line 17) (attachForm4797) | 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts ] 4o

5 income (loss) from partnerships and § corporatmns (attach siatemem) .1 5

6 Rentincome (Schedule C) . . ’
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule®y . .
8
9

Interast, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. f
Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Sch

10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1) 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) N 11
12 Cther income (See instructions; attach schedule) 12

13_Total, Combine lines 3 through 12 ' [ 103.476. 103,476,
| Part ii ] Deductions Not Taken Efsewhe 1

(Except for contributions, deduct(on%«@ust be

ectly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and tryst [T T T TR 14
15  Salariesandwages 15 102,525,
16 Repairs and maintenance e e e | 1B
170 Baddebls e 17
18 Interest (attach schedul 18
19 Taxes and ficenses 19 8,716.
20  Charitable contributio instructions for l|m|tat0n rules) o 2
21 Depreciation (attach Formg562) 21 23,201,
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and slsewhere an return R P71 22b 23,201.
23 Depletion . e e | 28
24 Contributions to deferred compensation plans e | 28
25 Employee benefit programs 125 17,510.
26 Excess exemptexpenses (Schedule) . [
27 Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . 27
28 Other deductions (attach schedule) ... . ... .. .. .. _SEE STATEMENT 1 [ 2 71,753,
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 T 223,705,
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating oss deduction. Subract fing 29 from line 13 . 30 -120,229.
31 Netoperaling loss deduction (limited to the amounton line 30y . . SEE STATEMENT 2 | a1
32 Unrelated business taxabie income before spacific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 -120,229.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) . 33 1,000.
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than Ime 32 enter the smaller of zero or

BB B2 oo et eret e ees e R .| 34 ~120,229.
723701 01-22-18 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 9980-T (2017)



Famego-T2017)  HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY *k_k*XIGT] Page 2

[Part I | Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here > [ see instructions and:

a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(M |8 | @ls ] @ |
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax {not more than $11,750)  [§ |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) . 1% |
¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34

36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions fortax computatlon Income tax on the amount on lme 34 from:
[ Tax rate schedule or [__1 schedule D(Form 1041}

37 Proxytax. See instructions .

38 Alternative minimum tax v OOV U TSRO

39 Taxon Non-Compliant Facility Income. See instructions

40 Total. Add lines 37, 38 and 39 to line 35¢ or 36, whichever applies

vy

35¢ 0.

38
37
38
39
40 0.

[Part V] Tax and Payments

41a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1118) | 41a
b Other credits (see instructions) .. ... |41
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 41c

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 88010r 8827) . . .. R AT
e Total credits. Add lines 4fathrough41d . .
42 Subtractline 41e from line 40 0.
43 Other taxes. Check if from: [ Form 4255 [__] Form 8611 [___J Form 8667 [__] Form 8866_
44 Totaltax.Addlines42and 43 o 0.
45 a Payments; A 2016 overpayment credited t0 2017
b 2017 estimated tax payments 45b
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 ) ) 45¢
d Foreign organizations; Tax paid or withheld at source (see mstrucnons) 45d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ) . 45¢
t Credit for small employer health insurance premmms (Attach Form 89 45¢
¢ Other credits and payments; L__J Form 2439
(I rorm 4136 (] other Total P | 459
46 Total payments. Add lines 45a through 45g . . 46
47  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form o 47
48  Tax due. If line 46 is less than the total of lines 4 8 mountowed L | 48 0.
49  QOverpayment, If line 46 is larger than the total of 47, enter amountoverpald R I 0.
50  Enter the amount of line 49 you want; Credit imatedtax P» [ Refunded P | 50
|PartV | Statements Regarding:Ceftain:Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51  Atany time during the 2017 calandal % rganization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes | No
over a financial account (bank.secusitigSigr Bther) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of For i % and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here I g%%@%%“} X
52 During the tax yeagAldy wﬁtion receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? X
If YES, see instruf or other forms the organization may have to file.
53  Enter the amount of MAkexempt interest received or accrued during the tax year o $
Under penaities of periuy, I declare that | have examined this relurn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betiol, it is true,
slgn carrect, and complete. Deciasation of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here TREASURER May the RS discuss this return with
the proparer shown below (see
’Stgnaiure of officer Uale Title inslructions)? [_X} Yes {::] No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |1 if |PTIN
Paid SHARON M. HERWALD, self- employed
Preparer CPA P00079864
Use Only Firm's name p PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, L.L.P. FirmsEIN B  ¥*-*¥*(599
P. O. BOX 20725
Firm's address » WACO, TX 76702-0725 Phoneno. (254} 772—4901

723711 01-22-18
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Form 990-T (2017)



Form 980-T (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY **k_*x%x3511 Page 3
‘Schedule A- Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B LOWER OF COST OR MARKET

1 lnveniory at beginning of year | 1 314,419.] & inventoryatendofyer | & 334,403.

2 Puchases |2 240,770.] 7 Costof goods sold. Subtract line 6

3 Costoflabor .~ 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part [,

4a Additional section 263A costs line2 o 7 220,786.

(attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Addlines 1throughdb . . 5 555,189. the Organization® .. X

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

n

(2)

]

)

2. Rentreceived or accrued
@) From personal property (it the percontage of h) From real and personai property {if the percentage 3(a)g g’é§Z?§)0é§?§c¥fi$r§23ui?§)ume "
rent for personal property is mote than of rent for personal property gucesds 50% or if
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)

0 v

@)

)

(4]

Total 0. |Tom
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter {b) Total deductions.

here and on page 1, Part|, fine 6, coumn (&) p» P ine b conren s 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed INCOME (ses nstruoign

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

(b) Other deductions
{attach schadule}

piftcoms from
cabie ta debt-
el proponty

{a] steaight line depreciation

1. Description of debt-financed property (attach schedule)

o,
-

N
S Suwl

o Faoe
()
-~

-
D
o

4, Amount of average acquisition

deDt on or allocable to debt-financed

property {attach schedule)

7. Gross income
teportable (column
2 x column 8)

6. Column 4 divided
by column 5

8. Allocable deductions
(cotumn & x totat of columns
3(a) and b))

) %
@ %
@) %
@) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on pagoe 1,
Part 1, line 7, column {A)}, Part |, line 7, column (B}.
TOWIS i e » 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in COMNB e, » 0.

72372

1 01-22-18

40
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Form 990-T (2017) HABLTAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

**_***3511

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

2.6 mployer
identification
number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. Net urvelated income
loss} {see instructions)

4. Totat of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6, Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5§

[y

ey o

3

h)

4)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable income

8. Netunrefated income {loss)

{see inslructions)

9. Total of specified payments
made

10. Part of column 8 Yhat is included
in the controlling organization's
gross income

11, Deductions directly connected
with income in column 10

2)
&)
@
Add columns & Add columns 6 and 11,
Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column (B}
Totals » 0.

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Orga

(see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income.

fucticos
direslly connected
attach schedulg)

4, Sot-asides
(attach schadule)

5, Total deductions
and set-asidos
{col. 3 plus col. 4)

(1)
@
@)
@)
. Enter here and on page 1,
& 9, column (A), Part i, ting 9, column {B}
Totals . oo & 0. 0.

Scheduie | - Exploited Exempt Activity in

(see instructions)

Than Advertising Income

1. Description of
exploited activity

2. Gioss
unrelated business
income fram

%
b xgtisos
direci@xlonnected

with produgtion
of untelited

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business {column 2
minus column 3} If a
gain, compute cols. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated

business income

7. excess exempt

6. Expanses expenses (column
attributable to 6 minus column 5,
column 5 but not more than

trido of bysifiegs
%% USiNGss income through 7 column 4).
{1 o Ry
@ '
(3
@
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter borg and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page %,
fine 10, col. (A). lina 10, col. (B}. Part {}, line 26.
Totals . » 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Adi)értising Income (see instructions)

[Part1 | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

1. Name of periodicat

2. Gross
advertising
income

3. pirect
advertising costs

4. Advertising gain
or (loss} {col. 2 minus
cot. 3). if a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

5. Circulation
ncome

6. Readership
costs

7. £xcess readership
casts {(column § minus
cofumn 5, but not more

than column 4).

0]

@)

3)

@
Totals {carry to Part !, line (5)) . W 0. 0. 0.
Form 890-T (2017)

723731 01-22-18
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Form 990-7 (2017) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

**‘***3511

Page 5

[Part | income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, fill in

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. Gross 4, Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
o a d“/e“’i‘j‘i - 3. Direct or (lass} {col. 2 minus 5. Circuation B. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical incor;;e g advertising costs | col. ). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
{1
2
3)
4
Totals from Part | e 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Entet here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
ling 11, col. {A). line 11, col. (B). Part i, tine 27.
Totals, Partll (lnes1-5) ... P 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
3. };erce{\tdof Compensation attributablo
1. Name 2. Title “mgu:i\rl)g‘ses to to unrolated business
&)
{2)
@
@
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part 1], line 14 0.

723732 01-22-18
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF COLLIN COUNTY

kh_kkkJ511

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ACCOUNTING 3,775.
OTHER CONSULTING SERVICES 3,625,
ADVERTISING 13,327.
SUPPLIES 4,470.
OCCUPANCY 30,612,
TRAVEL 3,828,
CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS, & MEETINGS 1,705.
INTEREST 2,918.
INSURANCE 6,907.
PAYMENTS TO AFFILIATES 586.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 71,753.

FORM 990-T NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUC STATEMENT 2
LOSS

PREVIOQUSLY AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR L.OSS SUSTAINED APPLIED EMAINING THIS YEAR
06/30/11 155,403. 155,403. 155,403.
06/30/12 299,390. 299,390. 299,390.
06/30/13 133,999. 133,999. 133,999.
06/30/14 177,011. 177,011. 177,011.
06/30/15 197,816. 197,816. 197,816.
06/30/16 145,031. 145,031. 145,031.
06/30/17 78,408. 78,408. 78,408.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIL{ 1,187,058, 1,187,058.

.
%

43

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2



ATTACHMENT- PROJECT BUDGETS

Habitat Collin County - McKinney Project Cost Budget

ABWK
Rehabilitation Category

Roof

Doors / Windows
Siding/Trim

House Paint
Ramp/Steps/Handrail
Misc

Developer Fee

Inspection Fee
Total

MCDC Request
% of total project costs

LAND ACQUISITION

Category
Buildable Lot typically

5000 sq.ft.
MCDC Request

% of total project costs

Estimated Cost Per Home

Estimated Homes

Estimated Total Costs

4,800
1,000
2,000
750
600
350
250
250
$ 10,000

w0 n

Estimated Cost per Lot

50,000.00
50,000.00

COTTON GROVES NEW CONSTRUCTION

Item Description
Fabrication and
Container Cost

Set, weld and oversight
Finish Out

Permits

Design Fees

Land, Infrastructure,
Parkland Dedication
Fees

Training Center/moving
TOTAL

MCDC Request

% of total project costs

Cost

1,350,000
585,000
2,063,000
74,000
286,000

1,318,000
85,000

40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40

12

Quantity

12
6

36
36
36
36
36

36

19,000
8,500
22,000
7,500
12,000
3,500
5,000
2,500
400,000
120,000
30%

W NN N n ! n

wr N

Estimate Total Costs

S 600,000
300,000
50%

Estimated Total Costs

1,350,000
585,000
2,063,000
74,000
286,000

wn U nn

-

1,318,000
85,000
$ 5,761,000

KN

S 319,054

5.5%
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FY19 Proposed Adjusted Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000-$Contributions
Total 4100-$ Business Contributions
Total 4200-$ Individual Contributions
Total 4300-SAgency Contributions
Total 4400-$Church Contributions
Total 4000-$Contributions
Total 4600-Grants
Total 4700-Other Income
Total 4800-ReStore Sales-McKinney
Total 4800-ReStore Sales-Plano
Total 4900-Special Events Net Income
Total Income
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
Total 5100-Administrative
Total 5200-Employee Related Expenses
Total 5300-Fleet Expense
Total 5400-Marketing & Advertising
Total 5500-Meetings & Travel
Total 5600-Occupancy Expense
Total 5700-Prgm Svcs-Mission Specific
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
6000-Donated Materials-ReStore
Early Not Termination
6200-GIK-Material Donations
6300-Mtg Discount Amortization
6400-Sale to Homeowners
Total Other Income
Other Expense
Total 7100-Construction Cost CIP Exp
7200-Depreciation Expense
7300-HFH International SOSI Fee
7400-HFH International Tithe
7600-Mortgage Discount Expense
7800-Other GIK Expense
7900-ReStore GIK (COGS)
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income
Net iIncome

HABATER COUAN CoMNTY — ENSTIIRE €

FY19
Adjusted
Budget

336,605
365,841
15,829
117,617
835,892
1,132,500
69,740
1,147,050
611,000
106,000
3,902,182
280,095
3,622,087

388,718
1,551,089
74,555
97,950
31,900
350,560
211,300
2,706,072
916,015

1,108,000
267,682
278,798

1,476,031

3,130,511

1,277,290
65,649
31,000
36,000

400,000
10,000
1,108,000
2,927,939
200572
1,118,587



For FY 19-20 Development Budget

House 1  Celina Build

House 2  Church Build S

House 3  Women Build S

House 4  Giving Day Build  $

House 5 Methodist Build S

House 6  Catholic Build S

House 7  Recycle Build S

House 8 Harley Davidson  $

House 9  Church Build S

House 10 Veteran Build S

House 11 Cotton Groves S
House 12 Cotton Groves
House 13 Cotton Groves
House 14 Cotton Groves

$

Mktg and Adv S

Global Village S

40 ABWK S

12 Land Acquisition  $

Capital Expenditures
12 Land Acquisition  $
12 Infrastructure S
36 Fabrication and Cor $§
Cotton Groves S

S cash

91,000
27,500
80,000
65,000
85,000
15,000
45,000
65,000
100,000
40,000

613,500

21,707
12,600
400,000
600,000

600,000
144,000
13,500,000
5,761,000

Cash to raise

S 85,000
S 41,500
S 5,000
S 4,000
S 40,000
S 4,000
S 45,000
S 85,000
S 85,000
S 85,000
$ 479,500
MCDC Request
$ 120,000
$ 300,000
$ 319,054

In-Kind
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000
16,000

224,000

Total
101,000
107,000

85,000
101,000
85,000
101,000
31,000
101,000
85,000
116,000
101,000
101,000
101,000
101,000
1,317,000



2019-2020 Habitat for Humanity of Collin County Board of Directors

Marty Smith................ President
Matt Hilton................ Past Pres.
lason Jupiterwala......Pres-Elect
Diane McDonald...........VicePres
Hunter Lord.......ccoc..... Treasurer
Greg Steibling........... Asst Treas

Elizabeth Chostner......Secretary
Marc Dunham......Asst Secretary

Larry Pietenpol........ Exec Comm
Charlie Waller .........Exec Comm
David Hale

Mary Holland

Natalie Jackson

Robin Joseph-Williams
Steve Lauten

Shannon Luton

Latrice Roberts

JR Russell

Olive Swearingen



CEO - Celeste Cox

Celeste Haiduk Cox was hired thirteen years ago as the first paid staf for Habitat Collin County. The
organization was 100% volunteer upon her arrival and was building one or two homes per year. Since
that time, her staff has grown to 10+ full time and 12 part-time, a new ReStore operation was open 6
years ago and nearly 600 lives have been touched as 200+ homes have been built. Habitat has also
completed over 90 repair projects in that time. Celeste serves as the primary contact for many donors
and fundraisers as well as maintaining active membership within Rotary, Chambers of Commerce, Boy
Scouts, Girl Scouts, Church and Habitat Boards.

COO- Gary Garza

Gary comes to Habitat for Humanity Collin County with 21 years of non-profit experience. He spent 19
years as an executive with the Circle Ten Council-Boy Scouts of America, where he served in several
positions. He also served 2 years as the Operations Manager/Medical Practice Manager for Hope Clinic
of Garland, a clicnic that provided medical services to the uninsured/low insured income patients of
Garland, TX.



CFO - Ruthie Drye

Ruthie joined Habitat Collin County in Qctaber of 2012, Ruthie has over 20 years in the nonprofit sector finds working

with staff, baard and partner families to be very rewarding. “Doing the right thing just feels good,” Ruthie sald. Ruthie
earned her accounting degree from University of Phoenix and is currently working on her CPA. Ruthie and her husband
of 30 plus years have raised their three children in Frisco, Texas and is a grandmother of three beautiful grandchildren.

ReStore Director — Kavanski Morrison

Rick joined the Habitat Collin County team in April of 2018. Kavanski recently served as the Senior Hardlines Manager for
Cabela's in Allen. He also filied the roles of Senior Softlines Manager, Senior Operations Manager, Customer Service
Manager and Regional Club Manager in his 8 years with Cabela's. Kavanski has participated in all aspects of 12 new store
openings for Cabela's. He has extensive experience in Retail Management and Multi-Unit Leadership. With over 15
years of experience, his retail background includes Cabela's, OfficeMax, and Walmart, He has been very involved in the
community by helping organize a City Wide Clean-Up where more than 100 people participated and planned a
sustainability project for Walmart. He was selected to participate in Cabela's sponsored workshops Emerging Leaders &
Leaders Developing Leaders.

Canstruction Project Manager — Bryant Knepp

Bryant Knepp joined Habitat Collin County in 2016. Bryant provides oversight of the Construction Department where he
leads the new construction and repair programs. Bryant has served in a number of roles with Habitat affiliates since
2003, He considers himself a student of Habitat and maost highly values the Christian foundation and approach of
Habitat's work. He was raised in southwestern Indiana where his construction training took place within a family
owned, Amish-Mennonite construction company. 8ryant enjoys participating in Christian mission, both locally and
abroad. He and his wife, Lyndsay, have three daughters.

Family and Volunteer Manager - Dawn Serr

Dawn has been on staff at Habitat Collin County since 2010, when she joined as the Volunteer Coordinatar. Dawn has
served in this role organizing and managing all of our weekly, daily, and occasional volunteers which number in the
thousandsi Dawn also serves as a Family Mentor warking with our Habitat families helping them through the Habitat
homeownership program, and on into the first year of being a homeowner. Dawn is passionate about both our families
and our volunteers. She is a very integral part of this entire organization working with so many of the people this people
organization serves. Dawn is also a wife, mother of 4 grown children, and grandmother to 4 grandchildren.
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P.O. Box 153
McKinney, Texas 75070

Seeking to put God’s love into action, Habitat for Humanity of Collin County brings
people together to build homes, communities and hope.

January 15, 2020

Cindy Schneible

McKinney Community Development Corporation
5900 S Lake Forest Blvd., Suite 110

McKinney, Texas 75070

Dear Cindy and Board of Directors,

Habitat for Humanity of Collin County would like to request an addition to our
current grant request for the following items as bids were not available at time of
submission of grant request:

e $9,800Tree Trimming- 603 Bumpas, Cotton Groves
e $23,420 Concrete costs for playground subsurface
e $950 Engineering for shade structure for playground

This will amend our current request to include the following:
e $120,000 - Repair Projects - Low-Income rehabs
e $300,000 - Land Acquisition - Affordable Housing New Construction

e $250,000 - Amenity Center - Cotton Grove

e $61,854 - Park Land Dedication Fees - Cotton Groves

e $7,200 - Foundation Engineering (36 * $200) - Cotton Groves
e $9,800 - Tree Trimming - Cotton Groves

e $23,420 - Concrete surface, playground - Cotton Groves

e $950 - Engineering for shade structure - playground

Total Amended Request = $773,224
Thank you so much for your consideration in advance.

Lurst . Iy

Celeste H Cox, CEO

Office: 972.542.5300
Fax: 972.542.5159

www.habitatcollincounty.org
office@habitatcollincounty.org







